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PROCEEDINGS

(Hearing convened at 6:00 p.m.)

CHATRMAN CLARK: We'll call the hearing to
order. We have some formalities we have to take care
of first. Ms. O'Sullivan, will you please read the
notice?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Yes. Pursuant to notice,
this time and place has been set for customer service
hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS, application for rate
increase and increase in service availability charges
by Southern States Utilities, Inc.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: Thank you. We'll take
appearances. We'll start with you, Mr. Feil.

MR. FEIL: Matthew Feil, Southern States
Utilities, Inc., 1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey?

MR. TWOMEY: Mike Twomey, Route 28, Box
1264, Tallahassee, Florida 32310. I'm here on behalf
of the Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc., the
Spring Hill Civic Association, Inc. and the Marco
Island Civic Association, Inc.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve?

MR. BECK: Charlie Beck and Jack Shreve,
Office of Public Counsel, Claude Pepper Building,

Tallahassee, Florida, on behalf of the Citizens of the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION :28(31
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state of Florida in opposition to the rate increase.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. O'Sullivan?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Margaret O'Sullivan on
behalf of the Commission Staff, 2540 Shumard Cak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: Good evening, ladies and
gentlemen. I'm Susan Clark. I'm Chairman of the
Public Service Commission, and I'll be conducting this
hearing. With me tonight are two other Commissioners;
Commissioner Diane Kiesling and Commissioner Joe
Garcia. And I think you can tell which is which.

We're here this evening to receive your
comments as testimony for Southern States Utilities
with regard to the proposed rate increase. We're
particularly interested in your comments about the
quality of the service rendered by the Company and
about the proposed rates. Your comments are going to
be recorded today by our court reporter, and they will
become an essential part of the record. We can use
your comments along with the other evidence gathered
in this case to make our decision regarding the
requested -- what rate increase.

To give you some background information
about how the Commission processes the request for

rate increase, the process takes about eight months
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from start to finish. It begins when the utility
files for a rate increase. It is a petition they
file, which is a legal document that summarizes the
reasons for requesting the rate increase. It is
accompanied by voluminous information about the
financial engineering and rate information applicable
to the rate request.

This case began when Southern States filed
an application with the Commission for increased water
and wastewater rates. The utility has requested a
two-tier uniform water rate, along with a uniform
wastewater rate. The utility has regquested a final
rate increase of up to 45.9% for water and 30.21% for
wastewater. The utility has alsoc requested an interim
rate increase which the Commission will decide on this
Friday.

During the pendency of the proceeding,
parties who have intervened -- and SOme of them are
represented here today -~ may solicit further
information from the utility through the use of
interrogatories and depositions of utility-sponsored
witnesses. Intervenors may also sponsor their own
witnesses to give testimony in opposition to the rate
increase. This testimony will be given at the

evidentiary hearing which is scheduled to take nine
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days. It will take place in Tallahassee beginning on
January 29th.

As part of this rate case process, we will
be holding 14 customer service hearings throughout the
state of Florida just like the one we are holding
tonight. These hearings are specifically designed to
gather information about the quality of service being
rendered by the utility.

After all of the hearings have been
conducted, the Commission will then meet once again in
what is called a public meeting called an agenda
conference. And it is at that agenda conference that
we will decide whether or not Southern States has
justified its request for increased rates.

During this proceeding, all parties are
represented. Mr. Shreve and Mr. Beck are the
citizens' representatives. As you've heard,

Mr. Twomey is representing various homeowners and
civic association intervenors. Mr. Feil is here
representing the utility. And Ms. O'Sullivan is here
representing the Staff of the Commission.

The purpose of the Staff -- it is the
Staff's role to make sure that the record is fully
developed and all the evidence the Commission may need

to make a decision is, in fact, entered in the record.
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I'd like to go ahead and introduce to you
all the Staff that is here tonight. Sometimes people
don't feel comfortable giving public testimony or they
have a specific question they would like to ask our
Staff about, so I would like to introduce them to you.

Starting at the top are Ms. O'Sullivan;
right is Mr. John Williams, who is the director of our
rate bureau. And then Mr. Troy Rendell is next to
him. In the back of the room is my aide, Billy
Stiles. Next to him is Mr. Alex Fernandez, who is
from our division of consumer affairs. And Lee
Monroe -- I'm sorry, that he's back here. He's an
engineer with our water and wastewater Staff.

Ms. Sandy Simmons is also here from our clerk's
office. She's in the back. And I've introduced Maggi
0'Sullivan to you. You can ask these people questions
or solicit information from them, they are here to
help you in any way that they can.

I would like to emphasize that our purpose
is to hear from you. We want to hear whatever it is
you have to say about this rate increase and the
quality of service from Southern States.

We have been allowing parties to give
five-minute presentations at the beginning of the

service hearing, and I will allow them to do so at
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this time. And then I'll give you further explanation
on how we are going to proceed.

Mr. Feil, would you wish to give a
statement?

MR. FEIL: Yes, briefly, if I may,
Commissicner. First, I would like the SSU customers
in Polk and Hillsborough Counties to recognize that
SSU did not originally file a rate case which included
communities SSU serves in Polk and Hillsborough
Counties. The PSC recently decided that it had
jurisdiction over SSU operations in Polk and
Hillsborough County. Previously, SSU's water and
wastewater service in those two counties were
regulated by Polk County and Hillsborough County.
After the PSC decided it had jurisdiction over SSU
operations in Polk and Hillsborough County, the
Commission told SSU to amend its then pending rate
case to include Polk and Hillsborough County
operations.

The Commission's decision that it had
jurisdiction or authority over SSU in Polk and
Hillsborough County has been appealed. When that
appeal was filed, the rule of law was that there was
an automatic stay applied to the decision appeal.

What that means, basically, the Commission's decision

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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that it had the authority to set rates in Polk and
Hillsborough Counties was suspended temporarily
pending the outcome of the appeal. So although you've
received notice of the pending rate case at this point
in time, it's not at all clear whether or when the
Commission can set rates for Polk and Hillsborough
County SSU customers.

So the notices that you received have two
"ifs" in them. The first "if" is the "if" regarding
jurisdiction, if the Commission has the authority to
set rates. The other "ifs" are; if the Commission
approves the rate increase for SSU, and the last is
what type of rates would the Commission approve.

Turning to the rate filing itself and why
SSU has asked for rate relief, the principal reason is
that since 1996, or as of 1996, SSU will have invested
$100 million in additional plant. Because it has made
these investments, SSU will not be able to recover its
operating expenses and earn a return on all the plant
that it has invested. 8o since 1991 and through the
end of 1996, SSU will have invested approximately $21
million a year in additional plant improvements.

Why have we made these plant improvements?
The simple answer is that in most instances it's

because we have been required to either by the EPA,
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Environmental Protection Agency; the DEP, the
Department of Environmental Protection; or water
management districts; or local county governments.
The experts that SSU will produce at the final hearing
and the technical hearing that Commissioner Clark
referred to will testify in support of the necessity
for these improvements and improvements of the
expenditures made.

The final question, which the Commission
will answer as part of its proceeding, is with regard
to rate structure. SSU has requested what's referred
to as a uniform rate. Chairman Clark referred to that
earlier. What the uniform rate represents is a
pooling of all the expenses and all the plant for all
of 8SU's service areas throughout the state. Ss8U
believes that ratepayers benefit from this uniform
rate. If not immediately, then in the long term
because of the cognitive scale and the ability to
spread costs over a larger customer base. That's all.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Feil.

Mr. Twomey?

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Madam Chairman.
ladies and gentlemen, let me comment on one thing
Mr. Feil told you. He said that the PSC made SSU add

these three counties: Hillsborough, Polk and
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

14

Hernando. That's true. And I think it was a mistake.
SSU thinks it was a mistake. But what Mr. Feil didn't
tell you was that earlier SSU asked the Public Service
Commission to take the jurisdiction away from those
counties, which the PSC did. They asked them to take
it away. They did it. And now they're whining about
that the PSC put them in the case.

Now, the PSC did it. They said they
shouldn't have done it. I agree, They shouldn't have
done it. There's going to be a representative, I
think, from Hillsborough County this evening who is
going to say they shouldn't have done it. It costs
you all collectively $500,000 more in increased rates.
When they first came in, they asked for $18.1 million.
After the PSC and their Staff got through with them
and it made them bring the three additional counties
in, it jacked it up 18.6 million. And that's the
number I'm going to ask you to keep your eyes on.

It's what they're trying to take out of your pockets,
not how much money out of my clients they're trying to
give you.

Now, another comment on something Mr. Feil
said. They spent $100 million. Did you listen to the
dates he gave you? Through the end of 1996. Ladies

and gentlemen, it's October of 1995. These people,
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this utility, is asking this group of folks and their
Staff over there, not including Mr. Beck and

Mr. Shreve who aren't with them, to give them a bunch
of your money based upon their promise, this utility's
promise, to spend lots of money on new pipes and sewer
plants, et cetera, et cetera, in the name of
environmental protection -- they always pin it on
that, right -- and additional expenses, the things
they promise they are going to spend a full year after
the case is over. I don't trust that. I don't think
Public Counsel trusts that, as far as we could throw
one of their sewer plants. Don't you believe it
either. Okay? Don't you believe it.

Now, it talks about uniform rates. I don't
know where all of you all are from. If you're from
Hillsborough, or Polk Counties, you don't belong here.
You need to go to your county commissioners and say,
"Keep us out of Tallahassee. We want you hands-on in
the county taking care of us. We can see what these
people are doing." Okay?

They are going to lose their case, their
case that tried to take jurisdiction away from your
counties is so bad it stinks -- with all due respect.
And they are going to get beaten on it, not a chance

they are going to win. But you need to get to the
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backing. Press your county commissioners.

Now, they want to get this uniform rates
thing. I helped kill the uniform rates that the PSC
enacted two years ago, got it reversed in the First
District Court of Appeals. Last week they were forced
to order some rate adjustments. They did the right
thing; they did what the court told them to do. It
helped for -- it lowered some people's rates. It
lowered my clients' rates. That's why I was trying to
do it. It may have increased some of your rates.

What happened was you were getting a little
bit of a free lunch for two years, and it took that
away from you. They're going to ask for it again, and
they're going to try and take your eyes off of the
total revenue they're trying to get out of you, the
18.6 million, by trying to make you guys fight with my
clients over who should get a free lunch from whom.

My comments about that, what I'm going to
say to you is look at the numbers. First of all, if
you're from the two counties I've mentioned:
Hillsborough, Polk and, third, Hernando, go to your
county commissioners and say: "Get us out of here.
Keep us in the county." And since that's up in the
air, watch the total amount of money these people are

doing. Watch for their new trucks. Watch what

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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they're spending in your area. Show the Commission
what kind of dirty water you have. And ask them right
now, ask the Public Service Commission and its Staff
and the utility representative, "How is the $18.6
million that these people are asking for going to
affect me if they get what they ask for?"

Half the time we've gone to these hearings,
we didn't even know what the customers' current rates
were, let alone how much they would be increased.
Didn't know because the PSC didn't make the decision
until last week.

Now, I see my time is up. Thank you very
much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Twomey.

Mr. Shreve?

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Madam Chair. 1I'll
be very brief. Mr. Feil made a point that the Public
Service Commission inveolved the two counties into
this. Technically, that is correct. They were trying
to be, I think, consistent with an earlier decision
that was made at the request of Scouthern States
Utilities, so I think the PSC was trying to be
consistent with that.

Mr. Feil mentioned that that decision had

been appealed. Southern States didn't appeal it. The
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counties appealed it on your behalf. So what did
Southern States do in that? He didn't tell you that.

The information that you have in your
possession probably is not only confusing, but is
probably incorrect. I know there are some people here
from Pasco County. The rates that you are going to be
paying now are not the ones that were sent in any of
the notices that you received. And as a matter of
fact, probably not in the report that's put out by the
Public Service Commission here.

The citizens have a right to know what type
of a rate increase they are facing. And I would defy
anyone to take their filing reguirements and go
through there and determine what the individual
exposure for each one of'the systems or customers is.
I don't even think it can be done.

We have filed several motions to dismiss
this. We think it should be dismissed. They should
come back in and do it right, when the rate question
is settled down, and furnish the customers with
accurate, proper information.

As far as their profit picture, they don't
talk to you about the $6 million they made when they
sold St. Augustine Shores which they purchased from

Deltona which was being supported by customers. They
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don't talk to you about the $19 million that they made
when they sold a system in Sarasota County. Until the
last Southern States case, whenever there had been a
gain on a sale or a loss on sale, the benefit was
either given to the customers or taken away from them.
The last decision along those lines was Southern
States in Lake County when there was a loss on sale
and the customers had to pay for it.

You should have the benefit of the $19
million and the $6 million profit and not let them run
to whoever sold this. We are opposed toc the rate
increase. We think it's ill-founded. We don't think
you received proper notice. We loock forward to having
our motions ruled on in the future.

Now, some of you from Hillsborough and Polk
county will not be concerned with an interim rate
increase. The interim rate increase will be acted on
this next Friday. We filed motions on that. They
have asked for an interim rate increase to be granted
on the projected test year which we feel is illegal.
That will affect Pasco County. It may even change the
rates more, even after the rates that you have have
been changed. Thank you very much. We are opposed to
the rate increase.

(Applause)
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CHATRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shreve.

We are about ready to begin to hear from
you, the customers. I want you to know there are
certain formalities we have to adhere to. One of
which is that you'll be sworn in at the appropriate
time.

Alsc, when you come to the podium to give
your testimony, if you would, please give us your
name, and spell your last name, please. Give us your
address and indicate from which facility you take
service. If you don't wish to give testimony or if at
a later time there's something else you wanted to tell
us, you can use the form at the back of this green
sheet of paper, and you can send it into the
Commission. Or you can give it to my aide or Alex
Fernandez as you are leaving.

We are going to take customer testimony in
the order that you've signed up. And when we get to
that, Mr. Shreve will read your name. And if you
would, please come forward.

I think we are at the stage now that we are
ready to swear in all those péople who have signed up
to give testimony. We'll do it collectively. If you
would all just stand and raise your right hand.

(Customers collectively sworn.)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, would you call
your first witness?

MR. SHREVE: Yes, thank you. Mr. McKnight.

GARY L. McENIGHT
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS McKNIGHT: Good evening. I have a
handout that I would like to give out first.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could you tell us
your name, spell it, etcetera? Thank you.

WITNESS McKNIGHT: My name is Gary, G-A-R-Y;
middle initial L; last name McKnight, M-c-K-N~I-G-H-T.
And I represent the North Lakeland Gibsonian Facility.

The reason I drove over here this evening,
first of all, I was opposed to the rate increase; and
I'm sure the Public Service Commission must be aware
of the horror stories that exist with Southern States.
And I have a horror story that will bend all horror
stories.

Back on September 9th and 10th, we had some
heavy rains in Lakeland. I'm the last house on
Windermere Drive. The sewage line runs from canal to

canal. There's existing canals. They're highlighted

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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in the area.

I'm the last house on the line. I was
required when the house was put in to have a lift
station. The line being lower than their sewer line,
the water flows into a lift station; and then it's
pumped out to their sewage line. And then their
sewage line, it has gravity flow down to a pumping
station at the end of the street, and then to their
wastewater facility, treatment plant.

At about 4:00 o'clock on Saturday, September
the 9th, I went to flush a toilet, and I noticed the
toilet was overflowing. Two reasons cause a toilet to
overflow when you're on a sewer system. Number one,
something got into it, or number two, the sewage
system has failed. The reason the sewage system —--
now, let me back up just a second. It was put in
because at that time the homeowners on Lake Gibson
were having a real pollution problem from the septic
tanks, the water and wastewater running out into Lake
Gibson. The EPA got involved and asked at that time
if they couldn't develop a sewer system to be put into
the homes that was on the lake so that the wastewater
would not be discharged intec the lake.

After I checked, I went outside to where my

lift station is, and I felt my electric box where my

9y
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pump was. And it was so hot that it would burn your
hand. So I went into the house and shut the water
off. Mr. Freund, who accompanied me, happens to be my
neighbor, had 44 people over to his house for the
church function. And I had the duty to pick up the
telephone and call him and tell them, say, "“Look, you
can't flush your toilet. If you do, all the water is
running back into my house.™

I had sewage water running out of three
toilets, the showers, bathtubs, and everywhere else,
kitchen sinks and everywhere else. This should run
low. The number that's in the Lakeland book says,
858-2504. For emergencies, Sundays and Holidays, call
858=-2504. I called and called and called. No answer.

So I had to get in my automobile, drive down
to the plant to get the 1-800-number to call. At that
time a serviceman come out within about 15 minutes,
drove to my house, walked up, looked at it, and said,
"It's not my problem. It's on your property."

I said, "Wait a minute. I have water coming
into my house, sewage water. It's comes from your
plant because your plant can't fill to the capacity.”

He said, "Allow me to go down the street,
check things out, and I'll be back in just a few

moments."
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I said, "Would you mind if I rode with you?"

He said, "Absolutely not." So I jumped into
the truck and went down -- we went down four houses.
We lift off a sanitary sewer cover and a plastic
retainer. At that time the water was bubbling out of
the sewer. The capacity was such, at a point, that
the pipe couldn't even handle the water that was in.
And yet they would take no blame for my lift station
coupler coming off. So, therefore, I couldn't use my
toilet, showers or anything else.

Tom was entertaining guests, and he had to
tell his guests, if they wanted to go to the toilet
that they had to go a mile-and-a-half up the road to
the public supermarket because it's on the Polk County
system, and it was working. Now, that's a real nice
fear.

So I went two days without any sewage
system. On Sunday morning I had to pull the van that
had the proper equipment out of the church. We cane,
we dug, we lifted my lift lid and went into my 1lift
station. And sure encugh, it had come uncoupled, just
as I knew that it had because of the inadequacy of the
system. And once I repaired the system, plugged it
back in, it blew off again because the lines were

still so full of wastewater that they couldn't handle
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the capacity even from my small lift station.

So when I contacted the serviceman again;
again, no blame. "It's not our problem; it's your
problem. Your system completely just blew off. It's
not our fault. We've got a line out there."

So I walked the neighborhood. I talked to
100 people who are serviced by Southern States into
this area. 80 out of the 100 could not flush their
toilets on Saturday, Sunday or Monday. Most of the
ladies were so irate, it was the only weekend time
they had off. They couldn't wash their clothes; they
couldn't do shopping; they couldn't do anything. They
couldn't take baths. They had children out there that
was in -- in with water backing up into their homes.
Everyone was in a tizzy. What can we do about it?

Well, I'll tell you what Southern States was
kind enough to tell me. Put your system back together
and don't use it 'til Tuesday. I told them that's not
why I hooked up to a sewage system 19 years agoe and
spent the money to hook up. We hooked up to a sewage
system so that the sewage system would work. So as
the water flowed out and went to their pumping
station, their wastewater treatment facility would
handle it.

I'm a recent heart attack patient, and I
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walk every morning at 6:30 in the morning. And I want
to tell you that the stench coming from their
wastewater treatment facility is absoiutely atrocious.
I have mentioned it to them, mentioned it to them and
mentioned it them. And then the staff keeps saying
the same thing. We're doing the best we can.

Earlier you were speaking of new trucks.
This year Southern States bought three hundred
vehicles for our area. I guess that's part of the $18
million that this gentleman is talking about. And
they've given all the gentlemen raises over in our
area.

I've talked to over 100 people in that area
that could not use either their wastewater or their
water conditions was so bad that for three days there
was no functions in their daily household use. 1In the
rate increase they're asking, it comes out to, in the
Polk County area -- and by the way, I alsoc have a
picture that I would like to submit. I only have one
Polaroid picture that I'm going to submit to the
Public Service Commission to show you the water
retention into their area. They can't even control
their own rainwater runoff. It's stagnant. 1It's
laying here into a dormant state.

If I may approach you all to produce this.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Please do.

WITNESS McKNIGHT: Now, to go one step
further, what you are looking at is in the front of
their operation. Behind they have two retention ponds
that are supposed to take the wastewater treatment.
They said the rate of the retention ponds were so full
of water from the rain we had that they couldn't dump
their wastewater. It had nowhere to go.

There's a canal that runs on the side and
dumps into Lake Gibson. The man told me they could be
severely fined by the EPA for dumping into the water
into this system. I know for a fact to relieve the
system that the water was dumped into the canal which
then run into the Lake Gibson =-- into our Lake Gibson
area against government requlations. They'll swear
that it didn't happen, but we know that it did.

First of all, what caused all this problem?
Well SSU has talked about spending money. Well, last
year or a year before, they put in a new wastewater
treatment facility from the small retention ponds they
had to a larger wastewater system. We have complained
constantly about the atrocious smell coming from the
system. They're right in the middle of a residential
neighborhood on Daughtery Road.

The system was put in almost 30 -- 25 years

iy
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ago. And you can see from where I'm marked to where
they're at, they're landlocked. They can't go to the
east; there's houses. They can't go to the west;
there's houses. They can't go to the north because
that's swamp land and protected in the green water --
in the green swamp area.

Two weeks, the August week of August 23rd
and 24th, SSU came to Polk County in our area and did
what they called smoke bombed our systems to see if
they could find out where all the water was coming
from. They found they had 36 infractions or busted
pipes or rainwater, that was getting into their
system. He said they were pumping two and-a-half
times more water than what they were selling. And I
said, "You know, my heart goes out to the you but
that's not my problem. That's your problem. That's
SSU's problem that should have been taken care of long
ago.“

And he came and knocked on my door, which I
thought was very humorous. And he said, you know, we
smoke bombed every area in the neighborhood, and even
the television cameras -- and we can't get any smoke
to come out your pipes. The man that was in charge,
Mr. Sanderson (phonetic), didn't even know that I had

a lift station and that was required, which I thought
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was an amusing thing.

Part of the problem was a broken line on our
easement between Mr. Freund and I. They did come out
and repair that. It was a small break, and they told
Mr. Freund that he would have to remove a tree in
order for the line to be usable, completed.

Now, in every neighborhood and everywhere
that you go, no one wants to have to take down a tree
that's been there 100 years. I don't think that's the
way that the Public Service Commission wants SSU to be
the big brother.

I talked to the man that I bought my house
from in 1980. I spoke with him last night. I had to
chase him down; he lives up in Gainesville. He said
the system was installed in 1977 with the guarantee
that the two houses would be interconnected; and at
that time, the sewage system, wastewater, would be
maintained. And the reason the pump was put in
originally is because they did not have enough gravity
flow from my house to the end of the street, the
pumping station, for the wastewater. So, therefore,
the last house on the line -- because the county would
not allow them to cross over a fresh water canal so,
therefore, they had to put a lift station at my house.

And the reason it was done was because when the pump
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kicks on, it pushes the water gravity down the line
into their pumping system.

On September 9th and 10th, their system was
s0 full of water, it couldn't handle it. There was no
more water that could be handled. I was in the
furniture business for 26 years. I would certainly
have liked to have a 10.5% ROI on my investment. And
as these gentlemen have said, it's much higher than
that. What they're asking for is absolutely
ludicrous. Until the system is brought up to
standards and brought up and then properly maintained,
and then you come back to the residents of the Lake
Gibson area, and we would cheerfully give them a rate
increase. But not based upon the service that we are
new receiving.

The quality of the water is poor. We've had
to have a water softener installed at my house because
the lime is so bad that the water valve in my
dishwasher, ice maker, and washing machine has all had
to be replaced because of the lime deposits in the
water that we're drinking. This is justification for
a rate increase?

If they spent all this money in Lakeland,
I'm going to tell you, I've lived there 30 years, it

must be the best hid secret going because you can't

o
o
o
it
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see where they've spent any money. All I see is
Southern States Utility trucks run up and down the
road. And their typists send us a bill each and every
month. But when we figure the rate increase, it would
be 89%, and the gallonage charge would go up 106% into
our area. Now, ladies and gentlemen of the Public
Service Commission and Staff and the audience that's
present, that's ridiculous. That's the most asinine
thing I've heard of in my life is to ask for this type
of a rate increase when we have the poor service
that's going.

If the service is not any better than what
it is, I have complained to the County Commission
many, nany times, the Polk County Commission, and
they've told me that Southern States is regulated by
the Public Service Commission so, therefore, the buck
is always being passed. That's why I took my time to
come over tonight because the buck stops here at the
Public Service Commission at the present time because
you do control what happens to SSU. I do not have any
further comments, but I would answer any questions
that the PSC Staff would like to address.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. McKnight.
Let me ask. Are there any questions? Staff, any

questions? Commissioners, do you have any questions?

Q r»
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MR. SHREVE: If I could? You did receive a
notice of this meeting, did you not? Did you say more
than one?

WITNESS McKNIGHT: One.

MR. SHREVE: One notice. Were you aware of
what the requested rates were before you came here
tonight?

WITNESS McCKNIGHT: No, we were not informed
of what the rate increase would be until I met with
you earlier.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me make several
suggestions to you just so that you know. First off,
I think that -- and this is for all the audience. If
you notice on the green sheet that you've got, there's
a number on the front cover. In the division of
consumer affairs, there's a 1-800-number.

Anytime you have any problems, such as the
ones that you're describing, you call that number.
And we are jurisdictionally in charge of your area.
That problem has to be taken care of, and there is a
case filed already, a file number open on that issue.
And the Company has certain requirements and rules
that they have to comply with to meet or to address

that problem and to fix it. So I suggest that
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whenever you have any type of problem, you call that
number. And we will intercede on your behalf to try
and solve that problem if it's something that is our
responsibility.

WITNESS McKNIGHT: I will close with one
note. Frank Sanderson, the Western Division Manager
for SSU, I believe Polk, Pasco, Hernando, the service
manager was in our Lakeland area last Thursday. He
has agreed to install a check valve out on the street
so that if the water ever backs up again, it can't
come back into my house. I incurred about $3,000
worth of damage because of SSU. And, again, they just
threw up their hands and said, "It's not my problem."

And any lady knows that when you can go two
days and you can't flush your toilet and you can't
wash anything with soap and you've got a sewage smell
all over it, you've got an unhappy wife. And I had an
unhappy wife, that I will say. And I would like to
thank you for your courtesy.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. McKnight, you indicated
that happened a month ago?

WITNESS McKNIGHT: That happened on
September 9th and 1Gth.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: OKkay.

WITNESS McKNIGHT: I could not use my
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wastewater on September 9th, 10th, 11th or 12th,
before we could use it. It was the 12th of September
before it could be used.

CHATRMAN CLARK: I would like to ask Lee
Monroe, our engineer here, I'd like for you to
investigate that and find out what Southern States'
position is on it because it does sound like something
that needs to be rectified.

WITNESS McKNIGHT: They blamed it on the
heavy rains. They said that the rains were so heavy
that that's where it would -- caused all the problem.
But I told them that when we signed up for the sewer
service, we had the same problem with septic tanks.
We did not expect the same problem with sewage. With
a sanitary sewer, it's not supposed to act like a
septic tank.

And it's a very embarrassing thing also,
that I would like to add, when I have to go across the
street and use the man's toilet that's on a septic
tank and his works; and I'm on a sewer, and I can't
even flush my own toilet. Thank you again.

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair?

CHAIRMAN CILARK: Thank you, Mr. McKnight.

MR. TWOMEY: A quick question. I'm over

here.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes, Mr. Twomey.

MR. TWOMEY: Something he said prompted a
question. Have any SSU personnel, public relations
people or operational folks been around to give you
and your neighbors a presentation or a look forward on
this rate case?

WITNESS McKNIGHT: Absolutely not.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. McKnight.
Mr. Shreve?

MR. SHREVE: Flo Berninger.

FLO BERNINGER
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS BERNINGER: My name is Flo
Berninger. F-L-0, the last name is Berninger, B- as
in boy -E-R-N-I-N-G-E-R. I live at 8508 Blue Ridge
Drive, Tampa. Our company was formerly Seaboard, now
5S5U.

Ckay, first off, we don't want a rate
increase. We can't afford it. Our service is poor.
Some days you turn on your water and the chlorine

smell, you think you broke the jug of Clorox. I'm not
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real good at this, so --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Take your time,.

WITNESS BERNINGER: My first complaint is
the letter they sent out. Very intimidating, it's not
clear. I was out over the weekend talking to some of
the Spanish-speaking people in our neighborhocod, they
didn't understand the letter at all. And I tried to
convince them to come out here tonight, but all they
do is shake their head and say, "We don't understand.”

And I don't understand it. I had my husband
read it. He thinks the letter is misleading, vague
and almost purposely deceitful, and he has a job that
he can understand this, maybe better than I can.

In the afternoon if you want pressure after
4:00 o'clock, forget it. There is no water pressure.
I've lived in that house 17 years. For years, the
water bill was reasonable. In the last three years,
my water bill for the same amount has almost tripled.
To me that's a little, you know, outrageous. I say
that they don't deserve it. They're not giving us
what we're paying for.

If we treated our customers the way we're
treated, we wouldn't have jobs for very long. Thank
you.

MR. TWOMEY: I have a question, ma'am. You
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said that your rates were reasonable until the last
three years. Does that coincide with the takeover by
Ssu?

WITNESS BERNINGER: I do believe it does,
sir. I paid about $30 to $32. I also have had a
water softener installed, which when one of their SSU
lines broke, it destroyed my water softener, and now I
have a $350 bill to replace the water softener lines.

MR. TWOMEY: I understand. How about the
presence of new SSU trucks in your neighborhood? The
other gentleman mentioned new SSU trucks. Have you
seen new SSU trucks?

WITNESS BERNINGER: They seem to have fairly
new pickups. They're like S10s, the little Sonomas,
little Ford Rangers. They seem fairly new.

MR. TWOMEY: You said that you thought the
letter they sent you was misleading. Could you
explain why you think it's -- aside from being
unintelligible or not being able to understand it, why
do you think it's misleading?

WITNESS BERNINGER: Because if you read
this, first of all, it seems like Hillsborough County
isn't included in this at all, which we know we are
going to be hit; we've been hit in the past.

The rates in the back, if you read it, are
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without counties. It seems like the rates are
supposed to go down, which I don't believe will ever
happen. I wish it would, but it won't. But it's just
totally confusing for the average person to read. And
I'm sure it's all the legal jargon that's necessary by
the government, but they need to write it to where the
average person can read it.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you very much.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Any other questions?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me ask you
something, ma'am. You said that there's a large
percentage of the Hispanic people in that area that
don't understand the --

WITNESS BERNINGER: Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: It's just, what, a
neighborhood or something?

WITNESS BERNINGER: It's called Greenridge
Estates. It is a very mixed neighborhood. We're
about low, middle income; and we have quite a few
Spanish speaking. I talked to a gentleman, he said he
had been in his house three years, and I asked him if
he got the letter. He said, "I have it." And he was
speaking broken English.

And I said, "Did you understand it?" He
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said, "No." He said, "It scared me." And this was a
gentleman who was maybe late 50s. There were three
adults in the house. And he said -- and I think
that's what it's done for, is to intimidate you from
not coming here because then who's going to oppose it?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Mr. Shreve?

MR. SHREVE: Margaret Behanna.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, you need to
speak in the --

MARGARET BEHANNA
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS BEHANNA: Well, I'm really not a
very good speaker. My name is Margaret,
M-A-R-G-A-R-E-T, Behanna, B-E-H-A~-N-N-A. I live at
7418 12th Avenue South in the Clair Mel area. 1I've
lived there since February 1, 1977, and I've seen my
water bill quadruple in those 20 years.

The biggest problem I seem to have there is
the quality. I can be doing my laundry, my white
uniform clothes, I go in to put the Downey intec the

washer, and the water is totally brown. My clothes
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are totally brown. 8So what do I do? I take them up
out of the washer. I go out to the swimming pool,
grab chlorine water from the pool in the bucket of
water and set my white clothes in it. Then I have to
go out to my yard with my water hose and run off
thousands of gallons of rusty water so that it doesn't
get into the rest of my house.

And, normally, everyone else on my street
works during the day. I'm the only person home
because I work evenings. So I'm running off water for
the whole neighborhocd.

I called. They tell me, "We can't help
you." I have said, "Please if you are flushing the
line, I would like to request that you advise us on
our monthly bill of what date you will be flushing the
line and what time so that I can do my scheduled
laundry accordingly."

"Well, that's a good suggestion,

Ms. Behanna, we'll see that someone gets that." Only
it never happens.

The worst thing I had happen was one day I
was making a pitcher of Kool Aid. I was getting ready
to pour the Kool Aid into a glass, my granddaughter
reaching out for it, putting it up to her mouth. I

turned the water on to make coffee, and in my coffee
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pot is brown water. Of course, I didn't see that when
I was handing it to my granddaughter because it was
red Kool Aid. The brown mixed right in really well.

I yanked that away from her, called the water company
again. Well, "We'll see what we can do." Never
anything was done.

And I really don't think that the price we
pay, the quality of water is worth it. And if there's
anything I can do to stop this rate increase, I'm
going to do it. And that's about all I've got to say.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Behanna, from what
facilities do you receive service?

WITNESS BEHANNA: SSU, formerly Seaboard
Utility.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Thank you. Any
other questions?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ms. Behanna, if you
have that happen again, please call our 1-800-number
and file the case with us.

WITNESS BEHANNA: Well, I called consumer
affairs once. I called the Health Department.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You called consumer
affairs at the PSC?

WITNESS BEHANNA: I'm not sure. I just took

the number from water in the directory.
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I called the Health Department. The Health
Department says there's nothing that they can do
unless they can come out with their own container, put
the water in it. In other words, I can't take that
water from a jug from my home down and have it tested.
And when I called, they said, Well, we have only one
field officer. And he's busy, and he can't comne.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: All right. Well, call
us the next time that that happens. At least I know
there's still a jurisdictional issue. But since we --
we may have this before us or not, please call our
office -~ the 1-800-number is on that green paper --
the next time you have any problems.

WITNESS BEHANNA: Well, this is at least
once or twice a month that this happens to me, so you
certainly will be hearing from me in the future.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Great, great, thank
you.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Jennie Howell.

d— mm e = e
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JENNIE HOWELL
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS HOWELL: My name is Jennie Howell.

I live at 8512 Blue Ridge Drive, Tampa. My last name
is H~O0-W-E-L-L, and we were with SSU, formerly
Seaboard. And I'd like to say before I get started
that it took me several times of reading this letter
before I fully understood what was going on. In fact,
I wasn't even sure that we were supposed to be here
tonight from the wording in the back. So I wanted to
say that first.

But let me say, I've lived in this area for
the past 17-and-a-half years, and I've seen a lot of
rate increases, particularly in the past five or six
years. SSU took over services from Seaboard Utilities
in 1989. In January of 1990, I received a letter from
SSU. The opening paragraph was: "When your utility
became part of SSU, Florida's largest investor owned
water, wastewater, L.P. gas utility network, we
promised you that we will provide guality utility
service no matter in which of our 27 service counties
you live. We remain committed to that promise."

I don't see quality service from a company
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that has tripled our water bill and not improved our
drinking water or provided adequate fire protection
for our homes. Let me read you something that was
written up in the Tampa Tribune early last month. It
is in reference to a town meeting that was held for an
area in Palm River.

"It's well water that Palm River residents
have been used to drinking, cooking, baking with, and
keeping clean for the past 20 years. Residents are
begging the City of Tampa to run water lines to their
self-acknowledged low to middle income neighborhood
along Causeway Boulevard near 78th Street. But Carl
Burroughs, 2403 Wishing Well Way, showed well owners
their alternatives. He proudly popped a meter bottle
of potty brown tap water in front of the
commissioners. The liquid was from a well, Burroughs
said. He lives in an area serviced by Southern States
Utilities in the City of Tampa.

"commissioners were aghast. If I won't
drink this water, then I'm going to find you something
to drink, said Commissioner Phyllis Busansky, and I
won't drink it. I wouldn't bathe in it, said
Commissioner Sandra Wilson, who promised to hoist the
bottle Wednesday in front of cameras televising the

county commission meeting." So much for the quality
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of water in the are that I live in.

How about fire protection for our homes?
The area that I live in isn't even up to code for fire
hydrants. You have to look real hard to find one.

And in some areas, no matter how hard you look, you
won't find one.

They have raised our rates in the past, and
now they want to raise them again. We have been
paying through the nose and not seeing any improvement
in our community. They haven't even seen fit to give
us an agenda as to when things might improve. Surely
they must be aware of the problem.

From my point of view, they have a lot of
nerve wanting another increase from us. We are a low
income neighborhood, and yet we pay some of the
highest rates in Florida. It just isn't fair. No
more increases. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Howell. Let
me see if there are any questions. I have a question
about the brown water. Ms. Behanna indicated that
it's brown when they're flushing the line, or do you
have it --

WITNESS HOWELL: Almost all the time.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All the time, okay.

WITNESS HOWELL: It's not real brown, but it
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is real cloudy most of the time.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It's brown sometimes, but
it's always cloudy?

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Any other questions?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. Since SSU's taken
over the operation of your system, has the
availability of a customer service office where you
pay your bills or make local complaints changed any?

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes. They closed the one
in our neighborhood, and now the closest one is
Apopka, Florida that I'm aware of. That's the one we
have to deal with. We used to have one locally.

MR. TWOMEY: I see. And were the people
more responsive when it was local than it is now?

WITNESS HOWELL: Responsive in what way?

MR. TWOMEY: I mean, were they there for
you? That sounds like a --

WITNESS HOWELL: Well, they closed very soon
after Seaboard left. Seaboard was always there. 1T
mean, if I had a problem, they were out in my house
like that. I'm not saying that the quality was any
better than what it is now, but we weren't paying
three and four times as much as what we're paying now.

MR. TWOMEY: But I think I hear you saying

2901
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that the customer service was better.

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes, the customer service
was better because they have a local office.

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Howell.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. I'm having a little
problem with this name, but it's -- I believe it's Rod
at 2013 --

WITNESS WEST: It's Roy. (Laughter)

MR. SHREVE: Roy. I'm not even going to
fool with this last name.

WITNESS WEST: West, W-E-S5-T.

MR. SHREVE: West.

WITNESS WEST: I know I'm not going to need
this microphone.

The whole point is we need a new waterline
out there in the Clair Mel area. I understand that
SSU is going to let Hillsborough County take this over
in the year 2005. I don't know, this is my
understanding. But why should we have to suffer the
rate increase now when they are going to let them take
over in the year 20057

And another thing that I'm here about is our
sewer line. Sonebody's dumping sewer in the ditch

back there behind my house. I can smell it, my
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neighbor can smell it. We called the EPA, and the EPA
said they came out and they couldn't smell it. So
something's wrong with their nostrils. (Laughter)

We don't see no way they should be able to
increase the rates. They just bought a new truck for
the meter reader they hired. The only meter reader
that's been there since I moved in there in '83. All
right?

Now, T don't know how they read the meters
before that, I assume they did. I watch them read
mine because I know what day they're coming, it says
on your bill. I get up and watch it and make sure
they do it.

And they've got a water leak right now on
the Tidewater on the west side of 78th Street. It's
been there two months, boiling up through the street.
They need to fix that. If they don't fix that, why
should they get a raise?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: What are you saying?
That it's been leaking for two months?

WITNESS WEST: Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Just water flowing
out?

WITNESS WEST: At least two months, coming

out of two streets.
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CHATRMAN CLARK: And can you give us exactly
where it is?

WITNESS WEST: Not exactly, but you can't
miss it when you go by -- down the Tidewater on the
east side of 78th Street.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: The name of the road is
Tidewater?

WITNESS WEST: Yes, ma‘am. They had two
guys over there. Monday was a week ago, and they said
they were looking at it to see what they were going to
do about it. And they haven't done nothing yet.
Haven't even started.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: What system do you
belong to?

WITNESS WEST: SSU.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Seaboard?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Seaboard?

WITNESS WEST: No, it's SSU, whatever that
is, whatever that means. You all can figure it out.
and you all talk about calling you to complain. I
have called up there hundreds of thousands of times.
Nobody's ever in the office that you need to talk to.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You've called the PSC?

WITNESS WEST: Yes, sir. I've called the

EPA; I've called the county commissioners. Nobody's
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in that office that you need to talk with at times.
You're all, like, in a meeting or something. I never
get ahold of anybody.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. West, could you
give me your phone number so I can have them call you?

WITNESS WEST: Why you want my phone number?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Well, so that they can
speak to you about what problems that you're having.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 626-2007.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: 6007, you said?

WITNESS WEST: 626-2007, just like a James
Bond. (Laughter)

I thought I could never say, you know, I'm
going to have to use --

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. West. Any
questions?

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Gus Alexakos.

GUS ALEXAROS

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly. sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: My name 1is Gus Alexakos,
G-U-S, A-L-E-X-A-K-0=-S. I reside at 4625 Windy Lane

spelled W-I-N-D-Y Lane in Zephyrhills, Florida.
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First of all, I want to thank the Chairman
and the Commission for holding these hearings here
today at Temple Terrace on October 3, 1995, regarding
Southern States Utilities proposed rate increase with
the Docket No. 950495-WS.

Zephyrshores Estates is in Zephyrhills,
Florida and is serviced by Southern States Utility in
our water and wastewater system. We recommend the
following: That there be no interim rate increase
until a final decision is made by the Florida Public
Service Commission, and I know you vote on this
sometime next year, in the spring of next year.

We suggest you eliminate the basic charge
for water and wastewater for those residents that do
not live in their homes for six months during the
summer because SSU now maintains the basic charge of
$17.80 a month. For those spending six months away
from our park, this amounts to over $100 for the
periocd. And there's over 100 residents there, and
they're not there during the summer. And this means
that Socuthern States Utilities gain over $10,000, and
they haven't done a thing with that money in helping
us.

We are very upset over Friday's Tampa

Tribune in the Pasco section of Friday, September 29,
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1995, where the Commission voted for the monthly bill
that will triple in Zephyrshores Estates, and we don't
think that's fair until the final hearing is done.

Let me tell you something that happens in
our community. We'd like to recommend that SSU has a
fiscal check on their audit on their fiscal records of
all their utilities that they have in Zephyrshores
Estates; that means the water and sewer plant. Find
out how much they spend on our community. Improve the
quality of the drinking water and also the flushing
out system that should be done at least twice a year.

My neighbor across the street, he's over 90
years old, his name is Mr. Kanar, K-A-N-A-R. And he
lives at 4620 Windy. They reported all kinds of
sediments in their water, and they were drinking just
mucky water and sedimentation at the bottom for weeks
and weeks. And finally, they called me across the
street over because they knew I was a former mayor of
Cary, Illinois. And so they said, "Why don't you come
and help us out. You know something about water and

sewer."

So on July 18, 1995, I personally contacted
Dennis Floor (phonetic), their supervisor for the
area. And I documented some of the information for

this hearing. And we met the next day with his
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technician, and they saw all the sedimentation. And
we poured a glass of water. And, Commissioners, if
you look at this water, it was nothing but cloudy and
sediments. And I asked the supervisor's technician,
“Would you like to have a glass of water of Mr. and
Mrs. Kanar's?"

"Oh, no," they said. They didn't want to
touch it. They didn't want to even sip it. But they
did take a sample.

The next day they came out, and they flushed
the system. The system hadn't been flushed in two
years. Now, you all know that the system should be
flushed at least twice a year. There's three flush
out areas in our park. They only locate one. The
other two they haven't even tried to locate.

I talked to the technician two weeks ago.
We told them exactly where the one is on Carl Avenue;
they haven't been out there yet, and they haven't
found the third flush out systen.

So people in Zephyrshores Homeowners Estates
Park, they have to go buy Zephyrhills bottled water,
and that's not right. So we're paying twice for the
water. We've paying for Southern States Utilities!
bills., We're supposed to be drinking that water, and

we have to go to the grocery store to buy bottled
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water. And that's not right.

The well that feeds Zephyrshores Estates is
right next to our park. It should be one of the
lowest cost maintenance wells to operate. All they
have to do is add chlorine. I talked with the
technician. He said that's all we do. We add no
other chemicals, just chlorine. So you should look
into the records and see how much they actually spent
on that well, because we feel we've got the cheapest
water at the highest price.

The next thing in our Zephyrshores Mobile
Home Estates, there isn't one fire hydrant in our
park, not one. So that means if we have a house fire,
within 10 minutes that house is gone. That's
terrible. That's why we have a whole bunch of us from
Zephyrshores Estates right here because they'd like to
have a fire hydrant. We need more than one. We need
them all over the park, but they have never made an
attempt to install one fire hydrant. If we had fire
hydrants, as you all know, our homeowners insurance
would be classified at a lower rate, and we'd like to
see that happen.

On occasion the switch is made from Southern
States Utilities water to the county. It would be

nice if SSU notifies somebody in our board and the
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homeowners because the check valves, if they're not
working -- and some of those homes are over 20 years
old -- if the check valve isn't working, you are going
to have a back-up flow, it will burn out your water
heater. That means more hundreds of dollars --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, in a back up
flow, what happens? Does the --

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Right. There's a check
valve, and the check valve, they're
20-something-years-old.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But what does it do?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: If they're faulty, if the
pressure backs up, the instant pressure would back up
the check-up valve and blow off that water heater.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Why? Because the
county water pressure is high?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: 1It's higher than ours.
And during the summer they had to switch over to
county, they never notified us.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Did they explain why
they did that?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: No, they never came to
us.

A few years ago at the well site, there was

a submerged pump. One of the pumps fell into the
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well. It's still there, so it's really contaminating
our well. In other words --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -~ the pump is inside
the well?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: It's still in there.
They've never retrieved it. They've never notified us
that they've retrieved it, so the rust from that pipe
is getting into the water system.

And I understand that SSU has proposed $18
million for another rate increase and how it affects
Zephyrshores Homeowners Association and all our
people, we would like to have that answered.

We were very upset when we got the notice
the next day. We thought the Commission would vote on
this sometime in May because we got the schedule on
the hearing, and it's supposed to be going on in May,
and here we see it's going to be triple our water
rates, and they don't spend a dime other than a little
chlorine they add into our well system. So I think
you ought to look into that, and I think it should be
rescinded, and all of our people here and all the 400
homeowners feel the same way.

Back on August 7th, I sent in petitions that
I personally went door to door. And I sent it to

Chairman Clark, and I appreciate her response. This
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evening I have petitions, additional petitions, of 23
names I will turn in to you folks and a letter to the
Chairman and to the Board, and I'd like to read this
letter. Dear Chairman Clark: Zephyrshores Estates
Homeowners Association, which is composed of 209 homes
in Zephyrhills, Florida is opposed to Southern States
Utilities proposed increase in their water and
wastewater, the Docket No. 950495-WS. sincerely Chet
Hillestad, Member of the Board of Directors,
Zephyrshores Estates Homeowners Association. And I'd
like to present those.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark, have you
identified that exhibits?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: OKkay. And also you have
identified Mr. McKnight's exhibit as well. And that
would be Exhibit No. 11.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And that's his map?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Composite of his map and
Polaroid picture.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: This exhibit will be

Neo. 12.
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CHATIRMAN CLARK: Which is the letter and the
petition.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Petition.

(Exhibit Nos. 11 and 12 marked for
identification.)

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: I hope you can check into
that submerged pump. If you can check on that because
we're drinking that water, and it may be contaminated.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: After you finish
speaking, you can see our engineer and let him know
precisely what station that's at. We'll make sure to
get someone out there right away to look at that.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Mr. Schmidt is a resident
of our park, and he has a sample of the water he
brought with us today. He'll be speaking to you, to
the Commission. And we took that water sample from
his house and I was present there and it was 2:30 this
afternoon. So maybe you can take it to one of your
labs.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me ask yocu. Why
was the quality so different from your house to across
the street, do you know? Is it better than --

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: We got very little
sediment compared to the neighbor across the street,

I'll tell you. When we saw the flush out being done,
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it was filthy green and black, because I was there and
so was Mr. Hilstead, who is a member of the Board of
Directors. And we witnessed the flushing out, and it
was darker than this floor.

And when I asked the technician, "When was
the last time you did it?"

"Well, we did it two years ago."

I said, "You know you are supposed to do
this at least twice a year?" And he didn't answer.

The supervisor, though, was very nice. I
have to comment on that. When he came out, Mr. Kanar,
who is 91, was getting the runaround; and I don't
think that's right. So that's why I came to his aid.
He's our neighbor, and a very excellent neighbor.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: I just want to thank you,
the Commissioners and Chairman Clark, for giving us
the opportunity to speak here this evening. And we're
all in favor of no increase at all.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Alexakes, I want to
tell you -- did I pronounce your last name right.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Alexakos, yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What happened with the
increase you've been notified of recently is that

there was a case about two years ago, perhaps longer
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than that. We set uniform rates. The court
overturned that decision and.said we could not set
uniform rates. We had to go back and figure those
rates, and it resulted in an increase for some people
and a decrease for other people. It's not this new
case. It was an old case that we had to go back and
change.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: I understand that, but we
still don't feel that we should be hit that severe
with a case that -- how many years back does that go?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, it took that long to
get to the court system.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: So here they're proposing
another increase besides tripling our rates.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, it is troubling to
have rate increases that frequently.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I just want to
reiterate what the Chairman is saying that -- and
Mr. Twomey hit upon it and several have spoken on it.
But the fact is that that rate increase to some degree
is caused by the fact that the court overturned
uniform rates. And there are certain systems that
will receive a subsidy because their rates were so
high from other parts of the state. And that's when

you have those increases that certain water systenms
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are very expensive.

I also wanted to point out, since you have
some experience in government, that the Company is
required by law to file what they filed before us in a
local public library. And I'm sure that the Staff has
the address of where that library is. And you having
had some government experience, you can take a look at
their boocks and what they say they need and what they
say they spent. And it may be even helpful for our
Staff to have you look at it. But we certainly are
looking at that.

T don't know; do we know the address of
where that's filed?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Here in Pasco County, is
that correct?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Yes.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: It's Pasco County.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Is that the library?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Right. ©On Library Road.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Okay.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: In Hudson, Florida.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: 1In Hudson.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And any help you may
need in deciphering that, you can call up our Staff,

and they will be helpful with that.
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WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Now with the increase
they said triple the rates. I'm just going to go back
to that. What can we do to eliminate that? What, do
we have to go back to court?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That case is over. We have
a new case.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: I can't see paying —- we
can't see paying for somebody else's water especially
when ours is at low minimum cost.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: No, it was the other
way around. You were getting a subsidy to keep your
rates low from other systems. Once the court said
that we could not do that, then we had to go back to
what your rates would have been on a stand~alone
basis.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: But our homeowners don't
feel that way.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: No. That was the
facts.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: See, we're all retired.
We're on fixed incomes.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And I would suggest
that you, again, if you are retired, and you have the
time, and you have some experience, take a look at

that. Clearly you were receiving a subsidy from some
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other place in the state of Florida. That's the
concept of uniform rates so that everybody pays more
or less the same thing.

You have that concept with your electric
company, as an example, or with the phone company that
serves you. Regardless of where you are with that
phone company system, you pay the same amount for the
basic system. So I would strongly suggest that you
look at it because that's what the Company is telling
you it costs to run your system, and that's the price
that you're paying.

But that isn't what Staff reports today. 1In
other words, that's a case that happened already. Two
of us weren't even on the Commission at the time, and
that isn't what we passed.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Do they ever have a
senior citizen's rate for some of the mobile home
parks?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No. We don't have rates
that are differentiated on ability to pay. That's
only done in the telephone industry, and that's called
a Lifeline rate. To my knowledge we don't have that
in water and wastewater.

You had mentioned something that's

suggesting that we audit the bocks and records of this
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Company. We do audit their books and records in
connection with the rate case. And it's my
understanding that our auditors are at their
facilities now conducting that audit.

Mr. Shreve's staff also goes over to their
offices and does their own investigation of the
justification for the rate increase they've asked for.
And I think Mr. Shreve, likewise, has a number of
people at their offices investigating the validity of
this rate request. Thank you, Mr. Alexakos.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you. And I want to
thank the Commission for holding this hearing again
and giving us the opportunity to say a few words. 1
hope you do something for our citizens.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Do you have questions?

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much for your
presentation, and I have some guestions that I think
you should follow up Commissioner Garcia's suggestion
at taking a look at the filing that has been filed by
them. I think there's some information you are not
going to find there because it's not in there, and I
would like to make you aware of that.

Unless I'm mistaken, before the last rate

case, you were on a $5.69 flat rate for sewer, if I
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recall. Now, the benefit that you have received from
Southern States is up to where you are now, which
supposedly is what is justified for your systenm at
this point on a more of a stand-alone basis without
worrying about that increase you just got, you are at
that point. And I certainly understand how you object
to being there.

With Southern States filing -- and you will
not find this in that information. 1In the last rate
case, the total revenue requirement that was
approved -- in other words, what your system was
responsible for water was $86,000. They are now
asking for $124,000 that your system be responsible
for.

In the last rate case, the revenue
requirement approved by the Public Serxrvice Commission
was approximately $93,000, and they are now asking for
$187,000. Whether it's paid for by you or someone
else, they want that much money. It is not justified.
There is no way. And I think the people need to know
factual information so that you can -- you still
clearly have the ability, if you have the facts, I'm
sure you'd like to make a presentation to this county.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you for giving me

those facts.
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MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: One last thing here. And
we've complained to Southern States Utilities about an
odor at our sewer plants, and we've complained over
and over. The Board of Directors has sent memorandums
to them, they've met with them, invariable has been
done. They did one nice thing, they painted the
plant. But that doesn't stop the odor. All we got
was a paint odor for a day, but we got the sewer odor
back again two days after that. And it's still there.

Thank you, again, very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. TWOMEY: I have a question.

MR. SHREVE: And I have one other thing I
wanted to mention, a point you brought up, and I think
it was excellent. At looking at the individual
systems, the only way you can tell what the total
amount that Southern States is entitled to is by
looking at the individual systems and seeing what is
required there. They have filed approximately 152
different systems in past days, that would be many,
many rate cases. You can say what you want to, but it
is absolutely impossible for anybody to really do the
job.

And the only group that has benefited by
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filing a massive rate increase like that so that
ncbody can handle it is Southern States Utilities
because nobody really gets to look at the books and
records in the detail they should. (Applause)

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Mr. Twomey, you
have a question?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. Let me ask you a question
that may give you something of a visual inventory of
8SU's facility, and that is -- and it may be
consistent with the other testimony, it may not -- the
guy that came out, the SSU technician that came out
that couldn't find the right holes in the ground to
flush out, what kind of pickup truck was he driving?
Was it a shiny white new pickup truck, or was it an
old pickup truck?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: It was an older pickup,
I'll be honest with you.

MR. TWOMEY: T want you to be honest.

You're supposed to be; you're under oath. How about
his supervisor? Was he in the same truck or a
different truck?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: He was in the same
vehicle.

MR. TWOMEY: Okay.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: They both came out. They
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flushed the system. They saw how filthy dark it was.
Like I said, it was darker than the floor, almost
green. And they came again the following day. They
flushed it again. They haven't been back to flush it.

My neighbor, Mr. Kanar and Mrs. Kanar,
they're somewhat satisfied with the water at the
present time because they don't get all that sediment.
But they should have a regular system and flush the
system periodically.

MR. TWOMEY: Sure. Last question. Customer
service facility in your area, did you have one
before, and has that changed under SSU? Did you ever
have one?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: No, sir.

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Now do you go to the
1—800-numbe: in Apopka?

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Yes,

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: And we go right to the
supervisor now because we don't want to talk to
anybody else.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Alexakos, you did

mention about the -- was it the fire hydrants? That's
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a local government rule that you'll have to speak to
your local officials. It's not something that we can
require the Company to do.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: So we have to go to the
county board in other words?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: That's right.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Okay, we will do that.
Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Schmidt?

GEORGE SCHMIDT
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS SCHMIDT: The name is George
schmidt, S-C-H-M-I-D-T. I live on 34834 Carl Avenue
in Zephyrshores. 1I'd like to make a complaint on the
water. I have a specimen here. It looks like mny
urine specimen, but it's not. It's water that was
just drew before we come here. (Laughter)

And talking about the blow-off valves, I
have a blow-off valve in my backyard which hasn't been
blown off. 1I've been there for a little better than
18 years. It's never uncovered or blown off.

We're on a dead end, and you've got to hold
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your nose in order to get this water down, so I'm
buying my water. Why should I pay SSU, this I don't
understand, for drinking water along with a lot of
other people in the park that buy their water.

So it's a hard thing to follow Mr. Alexakos,
so I'11l just keep this short so somebody else that
wants to speak up can state their mind.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Schmidt.
Any questions?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Hang on, Mr. Schmidt.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We're thinking the water
looks pretty good, but I think it's maybe the light in
here is very poor.

MR. SCHMIDT: No, taste, taste. Drink it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: o©h. (Laughter)

Well, you promise me this is water?
(Laughter)

MR. SCHMIDT: If you leave it set long
enough, then it's going to give you sediment also. We
shook it up pretty good just now.

CHATRMAN CILARK: I've tasted worse, but it
does have a taste.

MR. SCHMIDT: It does have a bad taste,
you'd better believe it.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: We've had some sulfur water
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down in Mount Dora; was it?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That was pretty
sulfuric.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Schmidt, thank you.
Any gquestions?

MR. SCHMIDT: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thanks, sir.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'm going to take one more
witness, and then we are going to take a break. As
you can see, we have one court reporter, and I have
not introduced her. This is Rowena Hackney. We're
going to need to take one more witness, and then we'll
take a break and let her rest for about 10 minutes.

MR. SHREVE: Edie Reihl? Is that right?

WITNESS REIHL: You said the last ﬁame

right. You used my nickname. Do you want my real

name?

MR. SHREVE: Yes.

WITNESS REIHL: It's Aida, A-I-D-A,
R-E-I-H-L.

MR. SHREVE: But you have E-D-I-E as a
nickname.

WITNESS REIHL: It's my nickname.

MR. SHREVE: Okay. So I was right, wasn't
I?
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WITNESS REIHL: Most people can't pronounce

Aiga.

MR. SHREVE: Okay.

AIDA REIHL

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS REIHL: I live at 4631 Windy Lane in
Zephyrhills, Florida. Do you want the zip? Okay.

After listening to former testimony, maybe
my testimony won't be as great as what other people
have said. But on August 12th I noticed the water
pressure which is never, never very good. My water
pressure stinks just like the water, and I have asked
the man who comes up to check different things. I
don't know if he checks, but he comes, with a white
truck by the way. He has a new white truck.
(Laughter)

And I asked him about the water pressure,
and he said he's doing it according to state law. I
said, "How many pounds?"

"20/40."

I said, "That isn't very much poundage."

"Well," he said, "that's what I'm allowed to
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do. That's it." So I didn't get anywhere.

on August 12, our water was decreasing to
the point where I couldn't even draw a glass of dirty
water. And I immediately -- this is on Saturday, and
I called Southern States Utilities never thinking I'd
contact them, but I did. And I spoke to the manager
there, and I told her if something wasn't done about
our water, when we had this session -- and at that
time I thought it was in Tallahassee -- I would gladly
go up there and be the first speaker.

Well, within an hour, I did have a man down
who was very pleasant, and they connected our water to
the county water because something electrical had
blown up or gone off or something, and that's why we
had -- eventually we had no water in our park at all.
This is on August 12th.

They put us on county water. And the
quality immediately was better, and we had much better
pressure. Because with the amount of money we are
paying for our water rates right now before they go
up, I live alone, and I don't like paying over $40 or
$50 a month for not even -- usually not even 5,000
gallons of water a month. That's not much.

I forgot where I was. When we went on

county water, it was much, much better. The man came
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up, and I drew some water. Before he turned over to
the County, I was able to get some water out of my --
I told him that at times when I make a cup of tea, I
boil the water, there's a little scum on the top. And
there is always lime deposit on my stainless steel
pans, so it's not caused by anything else but from the
water.

I got a telephone call from Mr. Dennis
Fuller in Tampa, who's quite nice to speak with. I
told him the same story that I'm telling you. And I
told him, the fellow -- once he turned us over to
county water, I said go out and measure the poundage
right now before it starts losing; and it was 48
pounds. And I mentioned this to Mr. Fuller. I said,
"We are on county water, and we are getting 48 pounds
of pressure which seems to be quite good." And he
thought that was an ideal amount. It was passable.
It wasn't too high because I understand with plastic
pipes that they may break. But he said that that was
a reasonable poundage. I also told him the quality of
water was so bad. We live in Zephyrhills, Florida who
advertises wonderful water, great water, spring water;
and our water is so bad I am ashamed to have guests in
to have to drink it.

Now, I think something should be done. I
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told Mr. Fuller I didn't think it was right that many
of our people in the park have to buy water softeners
and other things just to make the quality better.

That should be done at the well. Why don't they spend
some money? And if the well is so bad, dig a new one.
They're collecting the money. Give us the quality.
I'1l pay the amount I'm paying, but give us the
quality of water.

In this United States, we should be getting
a much better quality than the rest of the world. We
talk about third world countries, maybe we ought to
loock at ourselves. That's all I have to say.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Reihl. Any
questions?

Okay. We're going to take a break until
quarter of 8:00. Thank you,

(Brief recess.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, can
we reconvene the hearing?

UNIDENTIFIED WITNESS: Can we limit debate
to four minutes or so, so we won't be here all night?
Not to be redundant, but a lot of people are saying
the same things, and I've got a lot to say, too.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me just -- we don't
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limit people on how long they can speak because we do
not come to these things that often. But generally,
people limit themselves, and I think it will go
faster. If you choose to, you can simply adopt the
testimony of somebody who has appeared before you.
But we do want to hear from you. Mr. Shreve?

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Pepin?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Sir, I couldn't hear
you.

MR. SHREVE: Pepin.

PAUL PEPIN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS PEPIN: Good evening. My name is
Paul Pepin, P-A-U-L, P-E-P-I-N. I live at 4540
Newcomb Avenue in Zephyrshores. It's in Zephyrhills.
I'm just here tonight to let you know that I'm the one
that makes the daily trips to the market or to the
machine to get the water for our neighbor to drink
that water for the last nine years.

While I'm at it, I'd like to bring up an
incident that happened six months ago with the sewage

line. We developed a problem with the water backing
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up. We have to keep a plunger by our toilet when we
flush it. Anyway, six months ago, I called SSU to
come give me a hand to solve our problem. And this
man came along in a brand new white shiny pickup truck
that said SSU on it. He got out, and he opened up the
line for us on the outside. And he said, "Yep. You
have a problem there someplace.* He measured out
where the problem was, it was quite a ways out. And I
asked him if he had a snake. He said, "No, that's
your probklem."

He left with his shiny white pickup truck,
and T called Mr. Plummer (phonetic). I believe he's
from Springhill. It was a Dade City number. He come
along, and he put a snake in there. It cost $150.

And I asked him where the plugage was. And he said it
was up in the main line, but that's pretty hard to
prove. It still cost me $150.

Talking about the smell in that area where
the tank is, nine years ago when the wife and I came
to Zephyrshores we were led to a house on Dale Avenue
in Zephyrshores, went in. A very nice house, pretty.
Real nice. It had sprinklers on the lawn and
everything. <Came out. I got this smell and I said,
"What is that smell?"

And the man turned around and said, "“Oh,
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the smell was horrible, to give you an idea what the
smell's like.

What it comes down to, it looks like we're
going to be paying 54% of what we are paying now, and
we're not getting anything for it. Now, $150 to
somebody that's on a fixed income, it's pretty stiff.
And I understand that we are paying three times more
for storage wastewater, I'd like to know why. I'd
like to know why we're not getting an investigation,
you know, to try and straighten out things, and we
wouldn't mind paying the size amount that they're
asking for. That's all I have to say. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Pepin. Any
questions? Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. Jane Zinkhan?

JANE ZINKHAN
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS ZINKHAN: My name is Jane, J-A-N-E,
7~I~-N~-K-H-A-N. I was formerly serviced by Seaboard.
At the time that Seaboard was our water company, the

water was so poor that I had to buy a very expensive
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water conditioner. But that wasn't so bad because the
rates were not a drop in the bucket to what they are
now.

For the month, the bill, 5/11 through 6/9 --
I live alone, no one else was there during this
month -- my water and sewer bill was $70.77.
Forty-five cents higher than my electric bill with
central air. I think that's quite upsetting. So I
pick up the phone and I called SSU. They were very
rude to me on the phone, said, "Well, vou've used the
water."

I said, "Could the reader not have made an
error?"

"No."

I said, “Okay. I will be watching."

The next month I was out of state for two
weeks out of the month because my mother passed away.
That bill was $45.24. So for two weeks of water
usage -- they kept telling me I had a leak somewhere;
I don't even have a drippy faucet because that drives
me crazy. My faucet has lasted much longer with my
water conditioner. I used to replace faucets very,
very regularly, and I haven't had to do that since I
had a water conditioner. The water is so poor.

This past month is a 24-day billing period,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2934




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

80

$41.67. So that's actually, basically, a little over
three weeks. I'm waiting to see what my next bill is
going to be. I was in the hospital for a week and
then in Georgia for two weeks because I broke my back.
I was up there recuperating. But I want to see how
they are going to answer to that bill.

This last bill, I saw the meter reader going
up the street, and I don't know what kind of a truck
he was in because he walks. Maybe he's hiding that
shiny new truck; I don't know. But I saw him walking
up the other side of the street, so I went out and
read my meter because they keep arguing with me I have
a leak.

I read the meter. I went back in the house.
I did not use one drop of water. And when he went
back, read my meter, I went back ocutside; the meter
had not changed one bit.

I had asked on this June to July bill if
they would please come and read my meter. I said the
man just read them today. And the lady said, No, he
can't do that. And I said, Why can't he? He's a
human. He can make an error.

"Well, we'll get him back."

Two weeks later he came, and he read it.

And he said, "Your washing machine must have been
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running, because the meter was running." He didn't
knock on the door and tell me he was there, he left a
note hanging on the door which I later found. It had
blown off. I'm not sure exactly, it was several days
prior to that before I found it, you know, that he was
there. They are very uncooperative.

Back, I think, approximately a year or so
ago, they raised our basic sewer rates to $19.16.

They no longer were charging for the extra water usage
as Seaboard used to do. Now, they have switched,
they're back up to charging your basic rate plus
additional for each gallon of water you use.

I've been predicting that we were going to
have a water increase. I said, They've raised the
sewer, now they've got it up really, really high. A&And
now they are going to give us the water. And I was
right.

I have checked with several friends on their
water bills who get water from either Temple
Terrace -~ I'm not sure where that comes from or the
City of Tampa. They are astounded at my water bill,
my water and sewer bill. They said they have never
heard of such a thing, especially for one person.

This gentleman over here was talking about

some horror stories. I had one last -- well, no. Let
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me back up before I tell the horror story. With the
water conditioner, I have had brown water which should
not be. That means that there is so much that the
water conditioner cannot take it out. They had a
ruptured pipe on 38th Street. My water was running in
pure mud. I ran, literally, hundreds of gallons of
water out trying to clear it up, and I called and said
is there going to be an adjustment made?

"We can't do that."

Now, about 50% to 75% of the time, even with
a water conditioner that has been totally overhauled,
everything is new on it, the water is still brown.

Now, the horror story. I came home from
work one night, went in the bathroom to change my
clothes, and I heard some splashing in the toilet, a
big sewer rat. I nearly died. I didn't know what to
do, so I saw some neighbor's lights on and the
gentleman was kind enough to come over and Kkill that
rat.

I had never seen a sewer rat before. 1If
that does not put the fear in you -- you know, you're
afraid to sit down on that tolilet because you are
afraid there might be a rat come swimming up. T
watched and I watched. I was on vacation. Well, I

had called SSU and told them about it, and they said

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2937




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

"Oh, no it can't be. They can't come up."

I said, "Don't tell me. They're not in my
house. I have never seen a rat like this ever
before."

So they said, "Well, there's nothing we can
do. Call the county."

S0 I called the county, and the county said
they have no program for rats. So after the second
one came up, the lid was closed and I was on vacation
and I had my neighbor check every day to make sure
there was no sewer rats. I didn't want the things
running loose in my house. And the last day I was
gone, another one came up. It was a younger one, and
it had drown by the time I got there. It drowned, or
it probably died of exhaustion. Then they came out
and still denied that this could possibly happen but
did put some poison in the sewer. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Any guestions?
Thank you, Ms. Zinkhan.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Anne Ryan?
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ANNE RYAN
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS RYAN: My name is Anne Ryan,
R-Y-A-N. I live at 1535 Clair Mel. 1I'm Jane
Zinkhan's neighbor, and I have to reiterate what she
said. I'm aware of the yellow and brown water
continuously. And I had a terrible leak once at the
meter, and it kept flowing. And it's when we had to
dial an 800-number for SSU. I never could get through
or get an answer.

Now, Jane has a member of the church who
lives across the street from one of the workers for
SSU that comes and works in the area. I got ahold of
his wife. She called him. And he came, I think, late
that day or early the next morning. The water was
just pouring out. And they did finally fix the meter.
And I was concerned that it was going to be on my
side. I did have a higher bill, but they said it
wasn't on my side. How did that happen?

My water bills have been running in the 70s
and I had one at 88. I don't know what happened. I
don't read the meter. I'm not home much. I work

seven days a week.
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I was confused when I came here in reference
to this appeal, and I don't know whether I'm still
quite sure on it. I understand it has not been
satisfied as yet, is that correct, on this appeal?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The appeal on the uniform
rates was decided by the court. They sent it back to
us and told us to change the rates, which we did. And
those new rates, you'll be notified of them shortly,
and they will go into effect after that.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Are you asking about
the appeal on whether Hillsborough County will --
(simultanecus conversation)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: O©h, I beg your pardon.

WITNESS RYAN: Or who will set our rates.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That is still on
appeal, and it could be a year or two before the court
rules on that.

WITNESS RYAN: And at what time? And I
meant it to the gentleman a moment ago. We had been
told that we would be getting an increase on our rates
because the water they were getting from the City of
Tampa would cost more so it would cost us more; is
that correct?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Currently the rates that --

you're in Zephyrshores?
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WITNESS RYAN: No, I'm in southeast Tampa.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Seaboard?

WITNESS RYAN: It was Seaboard Utilities.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. At the present time
the county is regqulating your rates.

WITNESS RYAN: Okay. Well, I guess I have
that much straight. I thank you much for listening to
me.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Ryan. Any
questions?

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Donald Odom?

DONALD ODOM
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS ODOM: Good evening, Madam Chairman,
Commissioners. I'm going to be very brief. I'm here
to —-

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Would you give us
your name, etcetera. Thank you.

WITNESS ODOM: I'm sorry. My name is Don
O0dom. I'm a chief assistant county attorney in
Hillsborough County, and I'm here in two capacities.

First of all, the county is a customer on the SSU
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system. We have a couple of —- a park facility and a
health facility there. Well, actually, we're
customers.

In addition to that, as you know, the county
is a party in the case, Docket No. 950495, which is
the case that deals with the jurisdiction of the
Commission over SSU systems in Florida. And as you
know, you did run an opinion on that issue on June the
20th. We are of the opinion that the inclusion of
Hillsborough County in this uniform rate case is
improper and that it should not continue. There
again, we have filed a petition requesting a formal
administrative hearing on that issue.

Just briefly, the petition alleges that in
your August 1lst agenda conference when you decided to
include Hillsborough County as one of the counties
that would be included in this uniform rate case, you
decided a matter that was of substantial interest to
Hillsborough County. And that being the case, we are
of the opinion that we should have had notice and
opportunity to appear and protect our interest in that
proceeding, which we were not allowed to do that. So
that issue will be decided hopefully in the
administrative arena before your body or perhaps on

the appellate level.
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That being said, I would like to emphasize
that my appearance here in no way waives our ability
to contest your ability or your jurisdiction to
include us in this rate case. We would like for you
on behalf of the Commission to be cognizant of the
type of rate impact that the proposed uniform rate
would have on Hillsborough County. I don't want to be
redundant. I know that you have ample documentation
that illustrates the impact; but for purposes of
convenience and clarity, the staff, the utility's
partner, has prepared an exhibit that I would like to
present to you at this time.

The exhibit does illustrate the three SSU
systems that are operating in Hillsborough County:
Seaboard, Valrico Hills, and Hershel Heights. And if
you examine the rate comparisons there, you will find
that in some instances the increase is as much as
198%.

And in the case of Valrico Hills, the systen
for the average bill would go from a current, under
the county's regulation of $24.30 to 72.48. We think
that this is absolutely outrageous. We think that our
citizens and our customers shouldn't be paying these
types of rates because all it does is go to subsidize

other people in the system. So I'd like to, on behalf
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of the Board of County Commissioners, register our
county's objection to the imposition of these rates.

I would like to just clear up one thing that
was said. I think a previous gentleman testified that
Hillsborough County intends to take over all the
systems by the year 2005. We do have a long-range
plan in our land use policy that sits as a goal to
take franchise systems off line and go to the original
concept, but it's a goal. And we have no intention or
we have no authority to take over upon any existing
systems, so that's merely a long-range plan.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Can I ask you a
question? As a county attorney, though, you would, if
the county showed desire, you could take over these
systems using eminent domain as long as you reimburse
the utility?

WITNESS ODOM: As long as we actually
compensate —--

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: All right.

WITNESS ODOM: -- that's correct. That's
all I have. Are there any questions?

CHATIRMAN CLARK: No, Mr. Odom. Thank you.
We'll mark your SSU franchise's billing comparisons as
Exhibit 13.

WITNESS ODOM: Thank you.
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(Exhibit No. 13 marked for identification.)

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Odom. Tom
Freund?

TOM FREUND
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS FREUND: Tom Freund, F-R-E-U-N-D,
520 Windermere Drive, Lakeland, in utilizing the Lake
Gibson facility.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Freund, could you
speak into the mike? We can barely hear you.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And I didn't catch
your first name, sir.

WITNESS FREUND: It's Tom.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Tom? Thank you.

WITNESS FREUND: Madam Chairman, you were
specifically asking for quality comments; is that
correct?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. We are particularly
interested in hearing about the quality of service you
receive from Southern States.

WITNESS FREUND: My neighbor addressed it

fairly well, the first speaker, and I would simply
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like to react to the things that have been said here
today, as well as our own reaction. It seems to me
that these folks really have an administrative problem
from the top down. Some of the things could be
handled very easily. For example, if I may say that
the fact that our system was overloaded, whereas the
City of Lakeland simply brings out trucks and hauls
out when they are overloading their system, that could
have been copied quite easily it would seem. They
could have at least provided portable johns for us;
that would have been helpful. The public relations ié
just too poor.

We've had some concerns about water quality.
I don't have any documentation. Some of my neighbors
have gone to bottled water.

I would like to say that I am pleased, Madam
Chairman, that you are doing an account -- an
auditing. Certainly, that's the place to start from
my viewpoint, because I've got more guestions than I
have answers here when I look at the piece of paper
which was brought to us. If I may address some of
those, even though they are not quality?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

WITNESS FREUND: Does the state or the

Public Service Commission provide guidelines for the
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utilities to determine what their -- what is an
acceptable return on their investment?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: For the water and
wastewater companies, we do have what we call a
leverage graph, which is the formula for figuring out
what is an appropriate rate of return. And some
utilities also put on expert witness to testify to an
appropriate rate of return.

WITNESS FREUND: Okay. Then it would be
helpful if these folks when they ask for money, they
would give us some documentation in terms of what
their current rate of return is. And, number two,
what are they currently doing to reduce fixed and
operating costs? In fact, the quality would then
simply say that -- certainly, there's an ongoing
concern throughout the state as far as water quality
is concerned. If they would simply provide along with
their billing, occasionally, what the quality of their
water is as compared to acceptable standards.

Well, I won't delve into any other
questions, I don't think. But there's just no
evidence here for what they're asking.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Freund, I do want you
to know that all the information that the Company has

filed, their petition and their supporting
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documentation, is available in the library.

WITNESS FREUND: Yes, I was made aware of
that.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

WITNESS FREUND: I doubt seriously whether
many people are going to take it upon themselves to
wade through that to try and find the answer.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, I can tell you that
our Staff will wade through it, and I know
Mr. Shreve's staff is wading through it now.

WITNESS FREUND: Very good.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: If you have any questions,
please feel free to call us on the 1-800-number, and I
know you can call Mr. Shreve, too, if you have any
questions.

WITNESS FREUND: Well, I think you can
understand, if they'd answered questions, a lot of us
wouldn't be here.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Any questions?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, I have a question. S8ir,
with regard to your last statement, do you realize
that because SSU has elected to file a joint rate
case, a consolidated rate case for 152 of its various
systems around the state, that the burden of you

trying to examine that information goes from several
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thousand sheets of papers perhaps that would be
concerned with your system alone, some 25,000 to
30,000 involving all of it, and that's what you'll
find at your library, sir.

WITNESS FREUND: That's what I understand,
yes.

MR. TWOMEY: Which address all the systemns,
not just your own.

WITNESS FREUND: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Mr. Shreve?

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Reverend Hancock?

JERRY HANCOCK

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS HANCOCK: The only thing worse than
giving a preacher a microphone is giving one to a
lawyer. My name is Jerry Hancock, H-A-N-C-0-C-K.

MR. SHREVE: Objection.

WITNESS HANCOCK: Objection? (Laughter)

First of all, I'm here kind of in a three
part. Right now, I'm talking to you as the pastor of
my church. And 60% of my congregation lives in Clair

Mel City, Animal Acres, Winston Park; and I think
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that's it. I had a meeting with those who live in the
area, so I'm in representation of those 55
families that live in the area.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Where are you
living? Just clarify that, that that used to be the
Seaboard System?

WITNESS HANCOCK: Yes. The same one where
they conveniently removed the office after they had --
I1'1l show you pictures in just a moment.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: See, we know it as
the Seaboard System still --

WITNESS HANCOCK: Okay.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: -- even though
Seaboard doesn't own it any more, so that's -- I just
needed to know. (Simultaneous conversation)

WITNESS HANCOCK: Okay. The Seaboard
System, the one that there's been 30 or 40 people
here. So I discussed, because not only do I live
there, too, I live in Winston Park, which is around
the corner from there. So I persocnally took it upon
nyself to contact each and every one of them. We had
a meeting, and every one of them has been dissatisfied
with the same thing that you've heard from all the
other people here tonight, the dirty water and the

other things.
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And I know that the system has to be
cleaned. I'm not ignorant, and I understand those
things. But I took time to take my toilet apart. Let
me give you these two pictures that you can look at.
And this was --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Don't speak when you
are walking -~

WITNESS HANCOCK: As you can see, just the
discoloration picture, that's the -- the waves on the
one side is where I had the water running in from my
tub. It ruined a whole load of clothes. My wife got
very frustrated, and she went down there, and they
give her a chemical. This was right before they moved
the office from the old Seaboard place, and now you
have to come in here because they had so many
complaints about that day -- and you see the date on
the picture, something-something in '94 -- that I
actually had went around before other activities took
my time -- and I was actually getting a petition.

I don't -- my personal self, I don't want
just the rate increase. And I don't want SSU, period.
I think we need to do what it would take to get rid of
them all together, you know.

From 70th Street -- I don't know how you're

familiar with the area, but from 70th Street, that
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way, has city water, where all my in-laws live. From
just three streets over from where I live on Coconut
Drive has SSU. The difference between the city water
and our water is night and day. I mean, you have to
just go -- you know, like I say, if you live in our
area and you don't have a water filter, you are one.
So either you have a water filter or your kidneys are
a water filter you have a choice which one you want,
so that's what I wanted to say about that.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I just wanted --

WITNESS HANCOCK: Go ahead, I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I wanted to let you
know that we can't take this away from them, but your
local county government can.

WITNESS HANCOCK: Right.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I mean, in essence,
they can purchase the system if they want it to
service you. So they may not want to; they may think
it's too expensive. They have a right to do that.

WITNESS HANCOCK: Okay. Well, I'll take
that further as soon as I get finished with my new
building project. And that's taken most of my time.
And I appreciate you taking your time to listen to me.

On the second part, something -- if I'm

ignorant, I apologize for that. But is there
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something in the water that every year I have to
change my spigots, or is that normal with the other
water systems, or -- I don't understand. There's all
the pecple that live in my area. Do you have the same
problem? (Audience responds) I thought so. At least
every year-and-a-half -- I think I bought a PRICE
PFISTER, one of those real expensive ones one time,
and it lasted me two years. So now I go to Home Depot
and buy the 5.95 cheap all-made-into-one that has the
no washer thing that just goes bad, and it drips, and
you throw it away and buy another system. But it's
not that that's the problem. It's the problem of
getting under there.

And I can see some of these elderly people
that don't have the capabilities that I do, and they
are on fixed incomes. They don't have the financial
stability that I do and difference with the age, I
don't know how they would do that. And it's very
difficult for me to crawl under that sink, you know,
and to get all them little things that you have to
undo. So that's something that even if this is the
money issue, it needs to be addressed, too. Somebody
needs to find out what's causing the chemicals -- if
it's doing that to your plumbing, what do you think

it's doing to your plumbing, this plumbing, the one
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inside of you, you know. And that's the thing that
concerns me most.

I have a very expensive, you know, water
filter that's only on my kitchen sink, which is what
we drink, only from there. I have a very bad stomach.
If I don't drink from that, then I have diarrhea and
all the things that go along with it for the next two
or three days.

If someone accidentally comes to the house
and makes tea, you know, out of the regular faucet,
then I'm in big trouble, you know, for the next few
days. But I have a funny stomach, so I can't just
attribute that just only to the water. But it doesn't
bother me when I use a water filter, so what does that
tell you?

Is there anything else you'd like to ask me
about those -- you understand the pictures?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yeah. Can we keep these
pictures?

WITNESS HANCOCK: Sure. You sure can.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We'll make them Composite
Exhibit 14.

(Exhibit No. 14 marked for identification.)

WITNESS HANCOCK: What I did, yocu'll

understand this, I took -- because I have a -- you
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know, the thing that's built across your counter top
and comes across your sinks and your toilet. It's not
there. Whoever designed that wasn't real smart. I
had to take the whole thing apart and stand up so you
could see that it just wasn't urine or something in
the toilet to make it that color, but it's in the top
part of that. It took me 45 minutes to take that
apart when I took that picture, but I had to do
something to try to console my very angry wife.

One of the things is my son today -- I
couldn't bring him in because he had a game. But I
was very embarrassed last week when my son is the
only -- even though he's in high school level playing
here in Temple Terrace, goes to the game, and he's the
only one out there with a medium blue shirt when
everybody else has a blue shirt, because the bleach
that someone spoke of earlier, whatever it is, was so
strong last week in my water -- was anybody elses -—-
that my son's shirt was just really --

I wanted to bring the shirt tonight, but
they have a game in Plant City. He can't wear the
shirt and be here. And if he's not in uniform, he
can't play. So high schoeol is very strict about those
rules even though it's winter. So that's another

issue.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2955




1¢

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

101

So three issues is that I have a substantial
55 families in my church. They are very disgruntled
over it; that I came as a representative tonight. The
pictures of my own home is me Jerry Hancock, not
Pastor Hancock. And the physical elements that I have
in my body from the -- whatever is causing the pipes
to go bad and whatever is causing the color of the
water. So that's what I'm disgruntled with tonight.

And I know I took too much time, and I
apologize for that.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Reverend
Hancock. Just a minute. Any gquestions?

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Reverend.

MR. BECK: Reverend Russell Watson?

REVEREND RUSSELL WATSON
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS WATSON: May name is Russell Watson,
R-U-8-8S-E-L-L, W-A-T-S-0-N. I also live in the Clair
Mel area, and I'm under Seaboard Utilities' waters.

We moved in the house I live in, I believe
it's a little over 10 years ago. Our water rate then

was approximately $24 to $26 a month. About three
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years ago, I guess it was, when SSU took over Seaboard
Utilities, we began getting these letters in the mail.
And I'm sure that some of you gentlemen and ladies
probably sat on other boards for rate increases.

My bill this month is $65. Most of you all
being attorneys and different things, that might not
seem much to you; but I also am a lay minister, so I
work a trade. I have to work six or seven hours a
month to pay for that bill. Now, they want another
increase.

First of all, let me say, I don't agree with
across-the-board increases to level out one utility to
another. That's kind of like the old idea in school
when one kid messed, you spanked the whole class. To
me, it's just not that way. Also, I want to say, yes,
there are several new trucks in the area, which they
needed, so I can't complain about that.

What I would like to say is my home was
built in 1959. 1It's a three-bedroom block home.

Since that time there are several houses in the area
they were probably built a couple years before, maybe
from '57, '58. I don't believe, as far as I know,
that any of the lines in the area have been changed
since that time. Since SSU took over, there hasn't

been any substantial work done on any of the
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facilities in the area.

I would also like to say to this gentleman
over here that works for SSU, bad business deals on
your all's part shouldn't mean we have to pay more
money. I mean, basically, in your opening statements,
that's what you said. You lost money on this plant,
that plant, and the other plant, that shouldn't be our
problem,

And my wife, we have a problem with chlorine
in the water. You wash clothes; I have several shirts
myself. You buy a new shirt and go to wear it, and
the next week you have a big blotchy spot right here
or several spots in different places. It's not very
much fun. I also have had to replace my faucets
several times. I had to replace all my plumbing. The
proper lines were built inside the slab. T don't know
if it's because of the chemicals. Sometimes the
chemicals in board will break down copper; I know
this. I had to replace all mine with PVC fittings.

What I'm saying is this. We've had at least
three rate increases in the last couple of years. I
mean, what's next? If they get this rate increase,
will I be paying $150 for water and sewer in two
years, some basic necessity that you need to survive?

I mean, I submit to you it's kind of getting
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it. And our quality of water is very poor. They
haven't upgraded, that I can see, much of anything
except they've upgraded our bill about three times as
much as it was. And somewhere along the line,
something needs to be done. It needs to be stopped.
Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Reverend. 1I've
heard a lot of complaints about the water and the
sewer service in your area tonight, and you made a
comment concerning the improvements. It's very hard
to figure it out, exactly what they have done. But
they say they have made in '93, $1.7 million in
improvements in the sewer. Have you seen that going
in out there?

WITNESS WATSON: No, sir, I have not.

MR. SHREVE: And in the last two to three
years, about $300,000 for the water.

WITNESS WATSON: No, sir. They may have
done something oﬁ the plant itself over there, some
pumping stations or something like that; but as far a
I know, I don't see any substantial change in anythin
except the bills.

And let me add this. If you have 4 to 800

or I don't know how many homes on these lines and you
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go from $24 a month to $65 a month, multiply that
every month, and you're adding a lot of money in three
years. And you do that in how many counties, did you
say, in the state of Florida, the rates go up?

Somebody is padding their pockets so bad
'til -- I mean, it's unreal. There's money going
somewhere to somebody that either isn't showing up or
something. It's just -- it's gotten out of hand. I'm
sorry, but it has just like everything else in our
society.

MR. SHREVE: Reverend, I think what you
would like to see is some justification from a logical
standpoint as to what they need, why they're forever
increasing these rates.

WITNESS WATSON: Yes, sir, there needs to be
a cap put on it somewhere.

The people in our area are low to middle
income. And scme of them, their water bills are $100
a month, and these people can't afford that. And I'm
sure a lot of them probably may be on welfare and
different things. I'm paying their bill, too. I
think I'm paying enough, and I don't want to pay
anymore. Thanks.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Reverend Watson.
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(Applause)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. McKnight?

MR. FERNANDEZ: I think he signed the sheet.

MR. SHREVE: Okay. We got him first.

That's right. Who's next?

MR. FERNANDEZ: He stepped out.

MR. SHREVE: He'll be back?

MR. FERNANDEZ: No, he's not.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Gloria Herrington?

GLORIA HERRINGTON
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS HERRINGTON: Hi. I'm Gloria
Herrington, very nervous, H-E-R-R-I-N-G-T-0O-N, 3219
Lancaster Lane, Tampa, Samson Park area, Clair Mel.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Is that Seaboard?

WITNESS HERRINGTON: Southern States
Utilities.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And it used to be
Seaboard?

WITNESS HERRINGTON: Yes, when I first moved
there. I don't usually come to these meetings. I was

talking to a gentleman there. I need to get involved.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2961




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

107

They have done so many increases. I've lived in my
home five years. I rent. I pay‘my utilities like
everybody else. This past year I have been late every
month with my water bill. I mean, it's horrible. I
can't keep up.

My water bill with the late charge is 81.56
as of now. My sewer is a base charge of 19.16, you
know. But then I pay 29.80 for the usage. I can't
afford it no more. I can't afford my water bill. I
want to move out of this area. I want to move away
from this utility company.

Everybody is just trying to make a living.

I understand there's a lot of homeowners. And I'm
like here for my neighbors, the senior citizens that
can't come. Or they say, like one, Mr. and

Mrs. Kelly, they told me -- I go, "Are you coming?"
They go, "No. They're going to be able to do what
they want to do. They'll probably get the rates."

Them people pay $95. They've got three
grandchildren they raise. It makes me angry that
these people keep raising the rates. What I'd like to
see is a decrease. I really would. I used to pay $32
when it was Seacorp. It had just changed. Then I
went to $45. I could live with that.

I'm paying $70 to $80 a month. I'm a family
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person. We're working. This water, I don't drink it.
I go to Winn Dixie. I buy the bottled water. I don't
let my family drink it. I barely like bathing in it.
The brown water they talk about, yes, you do see it.
You don't take a bath at night. You take a shower.

The clothes? No problem. You smell the
chlorine. I don't use bleach no more. Why should I?
It's there for me. (Laughter) You know, it's
ridiculous.

People are trying to survive. This area is
not a high class area. We do not make a lot of money.
We are trying to live. What are we going to do
without next? Groceries for the kids? No clothes?
can't afford shoes? We are trying to survive. It's
got to stop. It really does. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Herrington.
Are there any questions?

MR. SHREVE: No.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. (Applause)

MR. SHREVE: Hilaire Putnam? Ms. Putnam?

e wme b e
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HILAIRE PUTNAM
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS PUTNAM: Hi. Hi, I'm Hilaire
Putnam. I live at 3223 Lancaster Lane.

THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry, you need to
speak right into the mike.

WITNESS PUTNAM: My name is Hilaire Putnam.
I live at 3223 --

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Talk right up to it.

WITNESS PUTNAM: OKay. My name is Hilaire
Putnam. I live at 3223 Lancaster Lane. It's in
Samson Park, Clair Mel area.

I have the same problem, the water bill
keeps going up, trying to raise kids, trying to feed
them. I have to buy my own water. I have small
children which half the time they have to go to day
care dirty. I tell them because the water is too
dirty, and I'm not going to put them in that water.
who knows what they might catch.

I have called before, complained about the
water. They tell me the water is perfectly all right.
Drink it, you know, whatever you want to do with it.

Bathe in it; it's fine. Well, I don't see it fine.
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And then, okay, I live on a corner lot.

This is the next subject you haven't heard. I live on
a corner lot with a fire hydrant out front. We have
people come up and run water all the time, maybe three
or four times a month. And then the man comes up to
my faucet, and one -- well, a couple of times I've had
it out with him. But this one particular time in the
middle of summer, he's running my water to test it. I
timed him, 10 minutes now.

We're in a water shortage. We're not
allowed to even have a swimming pool for my children;
he's running my water. I come out the house to look.
That water is very expensive. I'm not getting no
break off of this, and I want you to turn it off. He
says no, I have to run it.

I said that's very unjust because my
children can't even swim. My children can't even ——
you know, I can't even wash my car, anything. Aand why
does he come to my house, run my water? Just running
my water up in my house, and that's my bill. He goes,
doesn't reimburse me for 10 years of the water
running.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is he running the water
from the fire hydrant out front testing?

WITNESS PUTNAM: Then he goes back out to

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2965




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

111

his truck and does something. But I'm paying for that
5 to 10 minutes, and my children don't even get to
play in the water.

MR. TWOMEY: Call the Sheriff on him.

WITNESS PUTNAM: But he works for you guys.

MR. TWOMEY: Call the sheriff. No, get the
police after him.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, may I finish
asking my question?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: He comes up to your house,
and he's running your spicket?

WITNESS PUTNAM: Right.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Okay.

WITNESS PUTNAM: And I even went out, "Well,
I'll just take that spicket off with a screwdriver."

And he goes, "Well, you can't do that
because we have to test it.®

CHATIRMAN CLARK: When did this happen?

WITNESS PUTNAM: O©Oh, the last time was
probably six months ago. The time before was like
nine months ago. Well, I work, you know, this is just
times I happen to be home and I catch them. You know,
but there's one time there's a water shortage, and

we're not supposed to run our water on certain days.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2966




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

And here he is just running water. 1It's all over my
yard. Well, you know, all over.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Did you notice a change in
your bill, a substantial change in your bill?

WITNESS PUTNAM: I haven't had time. My
bills basically run anywhere from 7 to 1,000 gallons
different from month to month.

As far as price, yes. But as far as
gallonage usage, it varies because sometimes I water
my plants. You know, sometimes the kids might overdo
the bathtub or something like that, you Know.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Before you implement
the calling of the police, do me a favor, call us at
the Commission when they do that. That's your money
that they're spending, and they have to reimburse you
for that if they do that. I mean, clearly, if it's a
short amount of time, it's not very much. But,
nonetheless, I'm sure they don't let you get off with
any free water --

WITNESS PUTNAM: Right.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- so why should you
let them get off with it?

So next time that happens, I would suggest
you call our number and report that it happens.

MR. TWOMEY: Pardon, Commissioner Garcia,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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let me just suggest, sir, that this lady has a right,
as does every utility customer everywhere, as does any
citizen, to tell people to get ocut of her yard and
take their hands off her faucets.

So, fine, she should call you first. I
don't think that -- I'm concerned that we leave her
with any notion that she has to let these clowns
operate her faucets.

WITNESS PUTNAM: Right. I can understand
the fire hydrant; I don't pay for that. You know,
that's not my problem. But other than that, you
basically already heard everything about Clair Mel
City. And I do have a house up for sale. And that's
one thing I do ask every Realtor, what water is this?
I do not want SSU. So when I do sell my home,
hopefully I do, it will not be SSU water.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Putnam. Any
questions?

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Douglas Bedgood?

Alfred Peterson? Mr. Peterson?

2968
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ALFRED PETERSON
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS PETERSON: Good afterncon. My nhame
is Alfred Peterson. That's A-L-F-R-E-D,
P-E-T-E-R-S~-0-N. I also live in the Winston Park
subdivision in Clair Mel City., It's 7409 Sherren
Drive.

So as to expedite time, I'd like to adopt
the concerns of all the previous consumers including,
but not limited to Ms. Zinkhan, Reverend Hancock,

Ms. Putnam, who just finished speaking, and also some
of the concerns of Mr. Alexakos, who is quite an
eloquent speaker and has this obviously vast knowledge
of how government works. I wish we had somebody in
our area that was as knowledgeable as he is.

I don't feel any rate increase is justified
by SSU. I think the letter was vague that they mailed
to the consumers. I think the quality of service, at
best, is poor due toc some of the same concerns that
you've heard from the other previous speakers. But to
reiterate, there is sedimentation in the water.
There's frequent low water pressure. The water is

cloudy. It has too much chlorine. And along that
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line, I'm going to tell you right now that I think
prokably the reason for that, what we as consumers,
believe is too much chlorine probably is, because of
the sediment probably. It would follow that
overclorinating the water in an attempt to get rid of
the sediment. I don't know.

I am curious and I learned something from
Mr. Alexakos concerning the water maintenance -- and I
don't know if it applies here, but certainly I'd like
to highlight it and point it out to this Commission
that I'm curious as to whether SSU is draining our
system twice on an annual basis, if such a thing is
possible, to get rid of their sediment. I'm concerned
that they're probably not doing that at all.

I've lived at 7409 Sherren Drive since 1976.
I am a 21-year veteran law enforcement officer. I'm
still a police officer. And that area is a -- the
area where I live, which includes Clair Mel City,
Winston Park, sSamson Park, Green Ridge Estates, and we
probably have more people from the area where I live
in here tonight than any other area.

And the reason that we're all here is
because we don't feel that we're getting adequate
service. We need for you as a watch dog committed to

march in and make these people do the job that they
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get paid for and to hold these rates down. I'll tell
you right now. My personal feeling is that there
ought to be a rollback in the rates. (Applause)

It is a working class area. And I'll tell
you right now, we're all working class people. And
don't be misled, looks are very deceiving. I look
like a working man, but I'm not a stupid man. And
this man sitting over here that represents the SSU is
trying to feign that he's concerned, he's not
concerned.

My belief is that he's not concerned at all
about us as consumers. Therefore, I'm going to
request that this -- and I don't know what I can
request of you because I have enough doing my job and
just trying to live than to try and understand what it
is, everything that the PSC does. I know why you
exist. I don't know what your authority is. 1I'll
tell you right now that I'm going to request if it's
within your power to hold another hearing similar to
this one, possibly at this facility, for the purpose
of additional consumer input on these proposed rate
increases on wastewater and water prior to any
considered rate increase to these people, SSU. That's
one of my requests.

The other one is to -- and I don't know 1if
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you can do this, but to mandate them to adjust
excessive bills to consumers when there's a -- the
best way I can explain it is a nonnormal water break
where you have a water main break in an area where you
have consumers being charged for that water because an
old outdated pipe or something broke and then our
water bills go up. I think if it's a generally known
water break, the fact that a pipe broke, if it's
generally known and we as consumers can prove it and
then our water bills increase as a result of that,
then I think they ought to be held to test, and not
tests that cost on us as consumers that they are not
keeping up equipment, because that's what's happening.
They're just passing the cost on.

They don't absorb any costs. They pass them
on. They spread them around to us as consumers. I
don't want to pay for somebody's water in the north
end of the county. I live in Clair Mel City. I don't
have a problem with paying a reasonable rate for
water, but I don't want to pay for some guy's water in
Zephyrhills. And that's no disrespect to anybody here
from Zephyrhills or any other area, I just use that as
an exanmple.

I'm also going to request that you order

them to show their service records or maybe have one
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of your engineers loock at their service records to see
whether there's an indication that they test this
water system in the Clair Mel City area, Samson Park,
Palm River to see if it's been flushed to try to
eliminate the sediment problem out there.

This has been a lesson in government for me.
This is not the first hearing that I've attended
dealing with SSU. I do know now that there're a
franchise system. I would like to see us go to a
regional concept system, as the attorney that was here
indicated, but I understand you don't have anything to
do with that. I think I know where to take that now.

In conclusion, I would like to say that, you
know, on the vagueness of the letter -- and probably
to all of you on the Commission, it's not vague
because you are used to reading government documents.
But to give you an example of what I mean by
"vagueness," when I piéked up this Special Report, if
you will look at =-- well, I look to see, well, where
is my area? And I thought, okay, well, it's going to
be Seaboard. And then I look on Page 29, that's
obviously my area, I believe, because I made a
concerted effort to try and understand this ledger.
But actually when I first picked it up, I thought it

was Hershel Heights because it says Hillsborough
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County. And then Seaboard, it says Polk County.
Right under the caption on Page 29 where it says
Seabocard, it says, Polk County Proposed Conventional
Treatment Monthly Rates With Additional County Plants.

And on Page 18 where it has Hershel Heights,
it indicates Hillsborough County. Well, I belong in
Hillsborough County. 1I'm saying, well, does this
apply to me on Page 29, or should I be over here on
Page 18?7 And I'm really still looking at the rates.

I probably should be on Page 29. But the point being
that it's kind of misleading.

You know, I'm not the smartest guy in the
world, but I can read. You Kknow, it's a little bit
misleading. And I'm saying, well, jeez, I write
police reports every day, and I read all the time.

And if it's confusing to me, that's probably why you
don't see this hall packed with people from the area
because I've mentioned where I live, because there are
a lot of working people out there in that area that
probably feel like, you know, I'm never going to
understand all this government gobbledygook, and I'm
just not going to go because they're going to do what
they want to do and raise the rate, increase -- raise
the water and wastewater rate.

In conclusion, I'm also going to say that
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some of the other consumers and homeowners from this
area where I live have said before, and I reiterate,
the area in which we live is an area of homes that are
valued no more than, on the low end, $25,000. On the
high end, tops, $50,000 to $51,000. But we're paying,
I think we are being -- you know, I don't want to say
extorted. Sometimes I feel like that when I look at
the rate increase that my water bill has taken since
1989 until the present. I'm finished. Are there any
questions?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Peterson.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Peterson --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Oh, I'm sorry.

MR. SHREVE: What notice did you receive
about this hearing? Did you receive a letter or --

WITNESS PETERSON: I received a one-page
letter which I think most of us received.

MR. SHREVE: Does that have rates on it,
that letter?

WITNESS PETERSON: Absolutely not. No, it
just says that they are asking for -- there's a notice
of hearing really. BAnd then it's kind of -- you've
got to kind of sift it out to see that there asking
for a rate increase. 1 mean, it's down there in all

the writing, I think.
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There was something I was going to bring up,
and I know there are a lot of other people waiting,
but this was it. This is the extent of what I
perceived.

MR. SHREVE: So there's nothing on there
that would indicate to you how much they are asking
for from you, is there?

WITNESS PETERSON: Absolutely not, no.

MR. SHREVE: Would that keep a lot of your
neighbors from knowing or maybe even caring because
they don't know how much anybody's trying to raise
their rates?

WITNESS PETERSON: I think some of my
neighbors feel the same way I do, that there are
people in charge and people in place, such as your
Commission, that are going to look after us and say,
well, it must not be -- this rate increase must not be
that much because they didn't put it on here. It's
probably just a little bit. And I think it's
deceptive. I think that these kind of notices should
have some idea what the proposed rate increase is
going to be.

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir. Have you received
anything else from SSU giving you any information on

the rates or anything like that?
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WITNESS PETERSON: No, I have not.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much.

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair? Mr. Peterson,
would you consider giving that up to the court
reporter so that the record will show what notice you
were speaking to?

WITNESS PETERSON: Yes. 1I'll give it. I've
got it. I've made plenty of copies. This is the
Docket No. 950495-WS letter that you are referring to?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes.

WITNESS PETERSON: Well, what is your name
anyway?

MR. TWOMEY: My name is Mike Twomey.

WITNESS PETERSON: S-u-m-e.

MR. TWOMEY: Twomey, T-W-O0-M-E-Y.

WITNESS PETERSON: Okay.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Peterson, Mr. Twomey
would like to make that an exhibit in this proceeding.

WITNESS PETERSON: Sure.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And if you would give it to
me, I'll mark it as an exhibit. 1It'll be Exhibit 15.
And that's the notice SSU sent to you.

(Exhibit No. 15 marked for identification.)

MR. SHREVE: And Mr. Peterson, if you had

received any other notice from SSU, you'd know it,
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wouldn't you?

WITNESS PETERSON: I believe I would.

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir. This might be a good
time. SSU hasn't offered anything even as an exhibit
as far as their notice or advertisement of this
meeting or anything tonight.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You make a good point,

Mr. Shreve. Mr. Feil, do you have a notice of
publication?

MR. FEIL: I have three boxes of noticing
right here behind me, and I have the publication
notices and affidavits of the service hearing notices.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: For all the service
hearings?

MR. FEIL: For all the service hearings that
have occurred thus far. I do not have the Kissimmee
publication because that has been offered and
identified previously, as I understand it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MR. SHREVE: 1Is there one for Jacksonville
there?

MR. FEIL: There is the publication notice
for Jacksonville and the affidavit.

MR. SHREVE: The affidavit that all the

customers were sent the notices?
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MR. FEIL: The affidavit has attached to it
the customer list, and you have a copy of that.

‘MR. SHREVE: The reason I raise that,
because you probably know that the day after the
Jacksonville hearing, we were just inundated with
people calling us saying that they were very mad
because they had not received any notice whatsoever
until now.

WITNESS PETERSON: Can I add -- well, I'm
going to add it, and I'm going to get away from here.
But let me just say something. Since these people
moved their local office, what they did, they packed
up and moved out of town. You know, if we had
somebody local that we could take to task on a
one-to-one basis, individually, in person, I think we
could alleviate some of the problems. But, you know,
they quietly packed up their office, and they moved
out of town, and all they want now is the money. "Pay
your bill." And we don't have anybody locally that we
can hold accountable for this matter. There's a
flurry of paperwork, and then we've got to wait until
the PSC has a hearing like this one and all to address
our concerns.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I will tell you this -

though. You can call us, and we take it from there.
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So that we are an intermediary when there's a problem.
You've got the number there; next time you have a
problem, please call us. Because you don't have to
wait for this, for us to intercede.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Peterson.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Peterson.
Maxine Nichols? Ms. Nichols? Kenneth Rutkowski?

KENNETH RUTKOWSKI
was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

WITNESS RUTKOWSKI: Good evening. My name
is Kenneth Rutkowski.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Can you spell it?

WITNESS RUTKOWSKI: K-E-N-N-E-T-H, last
name, R-U-T-K-0-W-S-K-I. I live on 2019 Waikiki,
W-A-I-K-I-K-I, Way. That's Tampa Florida, Clair Mel.

I'm here tonight to speak on behalf of some
people I talked to in the neighborhood. A lot of the
subjects that people have addressed about the cloudy
water, that is true. The water tastes nasty from time
to time. It's heavily chlorinated from time to time.
You can see my shirt. My shirt is fairly new, and

there are spots on it that are white or whitened. I'm
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sorry, if I'm nervous.

We are in a lower income development. There
are people that make $5.00 an hour. Minimum wage is
lower than that. Over a year's period of time, that
comes to about $10,400. You drop $400 rent. Then you
drop $200 food, $100 electric, and before you know it,
you are down to about $1,160 a year to survive on,
along with the $70 water bill. That's incredible.

New Port Richey is a more expensive area to live in,
and my mother pays that every three months, $70. I
don't know who pumps her water.

The pressure changes do happen. I'm lost
for words.

One thing I don't understand, where do they
base the rates for people in areas? Valrico Hills,
Valrico Hills is $50,000 to $90,000 homes. We are 20
to 50, just like Mr. Billips (sic) said. Where do
they base their rates?

And if you look on the sheets here about
Valrico Hills versus Seaboard, which says Polk County,
the rates we are paying now, we're paying more money,
and we're making less. I make decent money. There
are pecople I know in the neighborhood they can't
afford a car. Something's got to change and may be

this will help start it.
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Somebody addressed the question about the
county pumping the water. I called when our bills
first jumped, and they said that the water is pumped
from the county. Well, sure, the county makes money
off of pumping it to SSU, and then SSU makes a profit
off of pumping it to us. Why can't we stop it and
save the money right by paying the county. That's
what we pay our taxes for.

Mr. West made a comment about the smell back
in the back sewer. I drive by it every morning and
roll my window down, and I'm amazed. There's been
sewerage runoff in that runoff canal in the back to
keep it from flooding, and something has got to be
done about that. My wife called and also my neighbor
called about it, and we'll just have to wait and see.

Another topic I've got to address -- and if
I'm wrong T want somebody to speak up. I came down
with Giardia (phonetic) a year and a half ago. My
wife, since we moved into our neighborhood four years
ago, has not once drank the water out of the spigot.
She won't let my son drink it. I've drank it from
time to time until I came down with "Giardia®
(phonetic).

Giardia is a parasite that resides in water.

It can be found in food as well. But basically, it's
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found in the water system.

T called the water company. They said,
well, we heavily chlorinate our water, plus we get it
from Tampa. I said can you run a test to prove to mne
that I'm not getting Giardia from my water pipes?

They said no. So I just treat it, and I have not
drank water in the last year-and-a-half from my tap.

I'm sorry, I'm stuck. I'm lost for words.

They were talking about -- you got the
exhibit of this letter here. 1In the same neighborhood
as mine, somebody else got this letter. I never saw
it. 1It's a different letter. I have not looked at
it, but it's addressing this situation.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Would you mind giving
that to us so we can take a look at it?

WITNESS RUTKOWSKI: Do you want it now?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Either way. Do you
need the notes to read it?

WITNESS RUTKOWSKI: No, it's not necessary.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay.

WITNESS RUTKOWSKI: I'm going to finish with
one last thing, the heavy chlorination. Like the one
man said previously, the houses were built back in the
late '50s, my house was. I've had a pipe break

underneath the ground. Chlorine, what does chlorine
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do? Chlorine is a heavily caustic chemical that will
breakdown metals, among other things, over a period of
time. So what are we doing to our pipes? We're just
beating them up with this heavy chlorination of water.

What happens when it breaks on our side of
the meter? They don't care. I had a broken pipe. T
pumped out 90,000 gallons, if I'm correct. It broke
outside of my house, and I was responsible for paying
for it. You don't get much of a decrease, but I feel
that the breakdown in the pipes is due to the chlorine
content of the water.

I was in the navy, and I was a corpsman. We
did our part in the water. We also desalinized water
to survive on the boat, and the water didn't taste as
bad as what it tastes here. That's about all I've got
to say.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Rutkowski.
Just a minute. Let's see if there's any questions.

MR. SHREVE: 1I'll take a look at those
letters. I appreciate you bringing those down. Did
you receive anything other than the one one-page
letter?

MR. RUTOWSKI: Just this.

MR. SHREVE: Dcoes that have any rate

structuring in it?
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WITNESS RUTKOWSKI: There's no rates at all.

MR. SHREVE: Does that tell you what they're
trying to raise your rates to?

MR. RUTOWSKI: No.

MR. SHREVE: And you didn't receive any
other kind of notice that you know of other than this?

WITNESS RUTKOWSKI: No, not that I know of,
no, sir.

MR. SHREVE: Okay. Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, could the person
who gave you this come up here so that we can have
someone verify this, as having received it from the
company instead of from yourself?

Just read your name into the record and
verify that you did.

WITNESS BERNINGER: Flo Berninger. And the
cover letter you got first, I didn't receive. The
single sheet, I didn't get that.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Okay. But you got --

WITNESS BERNINGER: I got that. That's what
I received. That's got my handwriting all over the
back.

Right, that is what I received.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And this is all you've

gotten?
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WITNESS BERNINGER: That's all I've got.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You got nothing from
Southern States with it, in an envelope from Southern
States?

WITNESS BERNINGER: Yes, that was in an
envelope from Southern States.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. We are going to
mark that as a Exhibit 16. It was a notice received
by =--

WITNESS BERNINGER: Flo Berninger.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And the title of it is:
Before the Public Service Commission Docket
No. 950495-WS, notice to customers of application.
Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 16 marked for identification.)

MR. SHREVE: Could I ask a question? When
did you receive that?

WITNESS BERNINGER: I did not bring the
envelope.

MR. SHREVE: Last couple days?

WITNESS BERNINGER: She can probably give us
the date because we stay in communication.

WITNESS HOWELL: I got mine the same day she
got hers, and the envelope is marked the 21st, so we

probably got it the 22nd or 3rd.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: You need to state that into
the microphone.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Come up here for a
second. State your name and then give us the
information. Yeah, just so we can identify.

WITNESS HOWELL: My name is Jennie Howell,
and she got her letter the same day I got mine because
I called her on the phone and asked if she had gotten
it. The outside of the envelope -- I have the
envelope with me stating --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Just tell us when.

WITNESS HOWELL: The envelope says the 21st,
so you can assume I got it the next day or maybe a day
or two after that.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The 21st of September?

WITNESS HOWELL: That's what's on the
envelope.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: May I? Just so that we'll be
very clear on what we are talking about here.

Southern States was required to send a notice of this
hearing to everyone 14 days prior to the hearing.

WITNESS HOWELL: No.

MR. SHREVE: In addition to that, they have

sent out at least partially the larger letter that was
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brought up. That's the one you just received?

WITNESS HOWELL: I got both of them. I got
the cover letter and the one you just read.

MR. SHREVE: The second letter, separately?

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Howell, did you get one
notice that had the cover letter, and then this
several page notice?

WITNESS HOWELL: I'm sure it was all in the
same envelope.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MR. SHREVE: This, I believe, is the letter
that came the day after the Jacksonville hearing.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: But she's indicating she
got it on the 21st of September.

MR. BECK: Which is about the right time.

WITNESS HOWELL: Well, I got it -- that's
the stamp on the envelope.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. That's what we
need to know. Thank you, Ms Howell.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, do you have
anymore on your list?

MR. SHREVE: That's all we have.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, is
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there anyone else here who would like to testify? Let
me just see if there's somebody else who has not
testified.

Ms. Reihl, did you want to add something to
your testimony?

WITNESS REIHL: No. I wanted to ask you --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You need to come up.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You have to come up

here.

WITNESS REIHL: Do I have to identify myself
again?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead and give yocur name
again.

WITNESS REIHL: Aida Reihl. And I would
like to ask a couple of more questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

WITNESS REIHL: One thing that was
concerning me now about listening to people talk,
about the amount of chlorine. If it will affect
pipes, what is it doing to our body? By adding more
chlorine to have a quick fix on this water, what is it
doing to us? 1It's a chemical, you know.

And another thing, I would like to ask,
since the sewage wastewater is about three times more

than the regular water, most of us use our water
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outside to water our gardens, our plants, wash our
cars, our lawns, I would like to have someone explain
to me why we are paying so much for sewage water when
a good much of it is just going intoc the ground
outside our homes?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They do put a cap on the
gallonage that they count for sewerage. In this case
is it 10,000 gallons?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Yes.

WITNESS REIHL: But why is it so much more
than our regular water bill? It's the same water that
comes in the pipe, and they are charging us three
times more for going out. And I'm sure 50% of it is
just being used on the hose outside.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, they have to charge
you for what it costs them to treat the sewage so it
can be discharged again out of the environment. And
that costs -- (Simultaneous conversation)

WITNESS REIHL: 1t costs three times more?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, that's what they are
indicating in their rates, and we will be looking at
that.

WITNESS REIHL: Okay. We appreciate it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: With respect to the

chlorine, it's my understanding that there are certain
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levels of chlorine that have to be maintained in the
water to meet the Department of Environmental
Regulation requirements. I'm not sure they have an
upper level on the amount of the chlorine.

WITNESS REIHL: Well, I'm a little afraid of
it at this point.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: But we've checked during
rate cases to make sure that the water and wastewater
companies do, in fact, meet DER standards and don't
have any violations outstanding on them. But those
standards are set and enforced by a different state
agency. But we do check to make sure that the
companies meet those standards.

WITNESS REIHL: So we're to just assume that
it's a safe level?

MR, TWOMEY: No.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We'll look into it and make
sure, and the Company is responsible for maintaining
it.

WITNESS REIHL: I mean, we're talking about
human bodies here, you know, not a piece of copper.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Yes. You are not the first
customers who have complained about chlorine levels in
different systems, and we do look into that when we

conduct our rate cases.
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WITNESS REIHL: Thank you.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Thaﬁk you.

Now, I think -- Reverend Watson, did you
want to add --

WITNESS WATSON: I have a question.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Come on up and ask your
question.

WITNESS WATSON: And my question is this.
Last month, I believe it was or the month before -- I
usually pay my bills early. I overlooked it. And I
think mine was postmarked the day before it was due.
And it got there like a day late. 1Isn't there some
kind of grace period before they slap a 5% service
charge on that? I mean, if you have a car, they give
you 10 days to make the payment before they jack the
price up.

In the state of Florida, I believe there's a
law. I don't know about utilities, but with finance
companies and all, you have a certain grace period
before they can charge you extra interest for
different things. How does that work with utilities?

CHAIRMAN CIARK: I believe for the -- well,
we don't set it for this particular -- Seaboard. The
county has done that. But for those which we

regulate, they have to put in their tariffs when the
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bills are due and what they will charge in the event
it is late.

Now, one of the reasons we allow them to
charge the late fee is because it does cost money not
to have money come in on time, and we feel that the
customer who is late should bear that cost and not the
other customers.

John, help me out on -- do we have a grace
period or what is generally the rule for rate
payments?

MR. WILLIAMS: A nminimum of 20 days from the
postmarked date on the bill. And after 20 days, the
company then has to give them a five-day written
notice before they can discontinue service.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: But a late fee, is it
due -- if you don't pay by the 20th day after the
postmark, a late fee does accrue?

MR. WILLIAMS: Each one is approved for the
company .

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Well, you have to
have a late fee approved by us.

WITNESS WATSON: What's so strange about
this 20 days from the postmark or whatever, the way
they do it, if you send your bill in the day after you

get it, you'll get your other bill in a day or two.
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If you send it two weeks later, you'll get your next
month's bill then.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's not supposed to
occur. They are supposed to be on a regular billing
cycle.

WITNESS WATSON: They float around like -~
it's just unreal. It's up and down the way it's
going. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

WITNESS HANCOCK: My name is Jerry Hancock
again. One thing I forget to ask you when I was
making statements is a few months back, maybe -- I
don't know how many -- maybe it's been six, eight, ten
months, I got a letter from them in the mail; and it
said your sewer rate is going up, and we do not have
to go before the County Commissioner, whichever one --
I don't remember which department which it was.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It was the County
Commission.

WITNESS WATSON: We do not have to go
before -- I mean, how can they do that? My bill went
up $27.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, you have to ask the
county that for that particular case, but --

WITNESS HANCOCK: That's why I was asking
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because I want to know what I have to do.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don't know what the
procedures are.

WITNESS HANCOCK: It wasn't on water. It
was on sewer. They said that we don't have to have an
approval to raise your rates, and that's why
everybody's complaining so much. My bill went --
because I know the church pays my water bill for me.
That's part of my housing.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: Well, I'm sure Mr. Odom can
help you out who is the county attorney.

WITNESS HANCOCK: Because my secretary calls
and says, "You've got a busted pipe or what? Why is
your water bill from $42 the last three months to 757"
I mean, it was all sewer. So they just raised my rate
from 42 to 75, just added to the sewer, and that was
it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: As I say, that would have
been done through the county, and you need to check
with them.

WITNESS HANCOCK: Okay. I think that's why
you're getting most of your major complaints with the
bill. It's because they got the big rate hike in
sewer, and now they're looking for the same thing with

the water. So, what, you're bill's going to be $100?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2995




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

141

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Reverend.
Ladies and gentlemen, thank you very much for coming
out. And thank you very much for staying here the
entire evening.

This hearing is adjourned.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark, you need to
amend the exhibits of the notice?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. We're going to have
to do some procedural things, but we are through
taking customer testimony. Go ahead, Ms. O'sSullivan.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: We need to move in or
identify at least the notice of the service hearing.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil?

MR. FEIL: I have it here, if you want me to
access the box immediately or --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, we have some notices
of hearings that we had to identify as exhibits. Can
you give me --

MR. FEIL: Some were previously identified.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Yes.

MR. FEIL: And Ms. O'Sullivan may have the
numbers.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Help me out
here. What do we have to identify?

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Exhibit No. 8 was notice of
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the Pasco County hearing.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. That's already been
identified.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Yes, but was not presented.
Copies were presented.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: No. 9 is the notice of
Kissimmee hearing. And No. 10 is the notice of the
Jacksonville hearing.

UNIDENTIFIED WITNESS: Ma'am, we have a
Pasco letter if you want it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No, this is some formal
exhibits we have to get from the Company, but thank
you. All right.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: And No. 17 will be the
notice of this service hearing.

CHAIRMAN CIARK: Okay. And Exhibit 17 will
be the notice of the Temple Terrace service hearing?
MS. O'SULLIVAN: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And, Mr. Feil, you have all
of those to give the clerk?

MR. FEIL: Yes, ma'am.

(Exhibit No. 17 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Since you weren't

there at the Pasco hearing, let me tell you kind of
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